## **Heterodox Economics Newsletter**

Issue 222 — November 27, 2017 — web<sup>1</sup> — pdf<sup>2</sup> — Heterodox Economics Directory<sup>3</sup>

In my view, a key personal challenge in modern academia is to bridge between increasing demands for professional specialization and the general aim to build and sustain some amount of historical, methodological and institutional knowledge that allows you to adequately contextualize and interpret the results in contemporary research. In trying to come to grips with the latter I sometimes use Google's Ngram Viewer<sup>4</sup> to recheck my intuition about the historical contours of some line of argument (see also this nice example<sup>5</sup>). Although this does not always lead to success, I have recently found that it can work very nicely for the issue of "paradigmatic change in economics".

What I show below is just one example, a graph related to change in macroeconomic thought over the recent decades, which intuitively summarizes the relative decline of traditional Keynesian ideas and concepts associated with a Samuelson-type "neoclassical synthesis" relative to the more recent approach of DSGE-modeling (click here  $^6$ , if you cannot view the chart in your email).

Aside from double-checking your intuition on the hows & whens in the history of economic thought, I think outputs like this can, if sensibly composed, also serve as a very transparent teaching tool to convey information on paradigmatic developments in economics to students, practitioners or (mainstream) colleagues, who often do not immediately recognize the merit of incorporating a historical perspective on theory in their reasonings. If you have any suggestions for further outputs like these you can send them to newsletter@heterodoxnews.com<sup>7</sup> or post them on our social media channels like Facebook<sup>8</sup> or Twitter<sup>9</sup>, so maybe we can collect some more of these nice examples.

Having said something about bridging specialization and general interest, I should hasten to add a pointer to the most recent issue of the  $^{10}$  Journal of Economic Surveys  $^{11}$ ,

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>10</sup>http://www.heterodoxnews.com/n/htn222.html#art-17592186072723
<sup>11</sup>http://www.heterodoxnews.com/n/htn222.html#art-17592186072723

which has accomplished the most laudable task, namely to provide a series of highly informative papers on reviewing the state of the art in several macro-related heterodox fields of research. Hence, I can highly recommend to put this issue on your winter's reading list as it provides a great occasion to "broaden the vista".

In the very same spirit - broadening the vista - this Newsletter also features, for the first time (\*drumroll\*) a joint Call for Papers<sup>12</sup> by IMF, OECD and the Worldbank! I read the call and found that the questions are framed in a way that offer a serious chance for heterodox economists to make a contribution. This would surely be great for our community, but, probably, even greater for the organizer's of said event.

All the best, Jakob

## **Contents**

Cal	I for Papers	4
	13th Organization Studies Workshop: "Responding to Displacement, Disrup-	
	tion, and Division: Organizing for Social and Institutional Change" (Samos,	
	May 2018)	4
	15th International Conference Developments in Economic Theory and Policy on	
	"Inequality: Trends, Causes, Consequences, Relevant Policies" (Bilbao,	
	June 2018)	6
	16th World Congress of the Association for Social Economics (Fort Collins,	
	June 2017)	7
	1st Joint IMF-OECD-World Bank Conference on Structural Reforms: "Prod-	
	uct market competition, regulation and inclusive growth" (Paris, June	
	$2018) \ldots \ldots$	8
	22nd ESHET Conference: "Entrepreneurship, Knowledge and Employment"	
	(Madrid, June 2018)	6
	4th International Conference "Economic Philosophy" (Lyon, June 2018)	12
	9th Annual Conference in Political Economy (Pula, Sept 2018)	13
	Global Conference on Economic Geography: Special session on "The Rise of	
	the Platform Economy" (Cologne, July 2018)	14
	Interdisciplinary workshop on "The limits of the market: commodification of	
	nature and body" (Paris, Sept 2018)	15
	Journal of World Economy: Special Issue on "State of the Art of the World	
	Economy"	17
	Review of Radical Political Economics: Special Issue on "Precarious and In-	
	formal Work"	18

 $<sup>^{12} \</sup>texttt{http://www.heterodoxnews.com/n/htn222.html\#art-17592186072908}$ 

SASE Conference on "Global Reordering: Prospects for Equality, Democracy and Justice" (Kyoto, June 2018)	. 20
Call for Participants	22
5th Seminar of the Global Network on Financial Geography "European Spaces of Financialization" (Brussels, May 2017)	
Preliminary program (Philadelphia, Jan 2018)	
WEA Webinar on "Economic Philosophy: Complexities in Economics"	. 24
Conference Papers, Reports, and Podcasts	24
EuroMemo Group 2017 Conference: Presentations, Papers & Press Commen-	
taries Online	. 24
Job Postings	2!
North Central College, US	. 25
The State University of New Jersey, US	. 26
UMass Boston, US	
University of Missouri-Kansas City, US	
University of Tyumen, Russia	
Utrecht University, NL	. 29
Journals	34
Accounting, Organizations and Society, 62	
Cambridge Journal of Economics, 41 (6)	
Continental Thought & Theory, 1 (4): Special Issue on "150 years of Capital"	
Ecological Economics, 144	
Industrial and Corporate Change, 26 (6)	
Journal of Economic Methodology, 24 (4)	
Journal of Economic Surveys, 31 (5)	
Journal of Institutional Economics, 13 (4)	
Journal of Philosophical Economics, XI (1)	
Moneta e Credito, 70 (279)	
Problemas del Desarrollo, 191	
Review of International Political Economy, 24 (6)	
The Economic and Labour Relations Review, 28 (4): Special Issue on "Finan-	
cialisation, construction work and inequality"	. 48
Books and Book Series  The Essential Guide to Critical Development Studies	<b>49</b> . 50
Facing the Planetary: Entangled Humanism and the Politics of Swarming	
Financial Underpinnings of Europe's Financial Crisis: Liberalization, Integra-	
tion, and Asymmetric State Power	. 5

	Global Labour Studies	$^{1}$
	Marx and Social Justice: Ethics and Natural Law in the Critique of Political	
	Economy	52
	Marx's Theory of the Genesis of Money: How, Why, and Through What is a	
	Commodity Money?	53
	Taken for a Ride: Grounding Neoliberalism, Precarious Labour, and Public	
	Transport in an African Metropolis	53
	The Moral Economists: Tawney, Polanyi, Thompson and the Critique of Cap-	
	italism	54
	Who's Afraid of John Maynard Keynes? Challenging Economic Governance in	
	an Age of Growing Inequality	55
	Worst-Case Economics: Extreme Events in Climate and Finance	55
He	eterodox Graduate Programs, Scholarships and Grants	56
He	Doctoral fellowship "Historical Studies on Economic Knowledge in Socialism"	
He	Doctoral fellowship "Historical Studies on Economic Knowledge in Socialism" at Université du Québec à Montréal	56
He	Doctoral fellowship "Historical Studies on Economic Knowledge in Socialism"	56
	Doctoral fellowship "Historical Studies on Economic Knowledge in Socialism" at Université du Québec à Montréal	56 56
	Doctoral fellowship "Historical Studies on Economic Knowledge in Socialism" at Université du Québec à Montréal	56 56 <b>57</b>
	Doctoral fellowship "Historical Studies on Economic Knowledge in Socialism" at Université du Québec à Montréal Fellowships at the Center for the History of Political Economy at Duke University ewsletters  Binzagr Institute for Sustainable Prosperity	56 56 <b>57</b> 57
	Doctoral fellowship "Historical Studies on Economic Knowledge in Socialism" at Université du Québec à Montréal	56 56 <b>57</b> 57
Ne	Doctoral fellowship "Historical Studies on Economic Knowledge in Socialism" at Université du Québec à Montréal Fellowships at the Center for the History of Political Economy at Duke University ewsletters  Binzagr Institute for Sustainable Prosperity	56 56 <b>57</b> 57
Ne	Doctoral fellowship "Historical Studies on Economic Knowledge in Socialism" at Université du Québec à Montréal Fellowships at the Center for the History of Political Economy at Duke University ewsletters  Binzagr Institute for Sustainable Prosperity	56 56 57 57 57

## **Call for Papers**

13th Organization Studies Workshop: "Responding to Displacement, Disruption, and Division: Organizing for Social and Institutional Change" (Samos, May 2018)

24-26 May, 2018 — Doryssa Seaside Resort, Samos, Greece

For this 2018 Organization Studies Summer Workshop, we encourage organizational scholars to address these and related grand challenges through the development of research that attempts to further investigate and better understand such displacement, disruption, and division from varied perspectives and levels of analysis. We see that organizational scholars have much to contribute in these domains and we believe that our workshop can be a space for reflection, investigation, and sowing the seeds for future robust action. Although we see strong potential for research from an institutional perspective, we equally welcome submissions grounded in other research traditions. Our

key goal is to bring together interested scholars who may be able to shed new light on organizing for social and institutional change in response to these forms of upheaval.

## **Keynote Speakers**

- Barbara Gray Pennsylvania State University, USA
- Marianna Fotaki Warwick Business School, UK

You can now submit your abstract through the online submission form <sup>13</sup>.

#### **Timetable**

- Deadline for submission of abstracts (1,000 words max): **December 5, 2017**
- Notification of acceptance can be expected by January 20, 2018
- Full papers are due April 30, 2018

#### Conveners

- W.E. Douglas Creed University of Rhode Island, USA & University of Melbourne, Australia
- Barbara Gray Pennsylvania State University, USA
- Charlotte M. Karam American University of Beirut, Lebanon
- Markus A. Höllerer WU Vienna, Austria & UNSW Sydney, Australia
- Trish Reay University of Alberta, Canada

Contact Call for Papers: douglascreed@uri.edu<sup>14</sup>

Venue: Doryssa Seaside Resort<sup>15</sup>, in the island of Samos, Greece

Further info about the Call for Papers: www.os-workshop.com<sup>16</sup> & https://www.facebook.com/osworksho

Contact Organisation: osofficer@gmail.com<sup>18</sup> (Sophia Tzagaraki)

 $<sup>^{\</sup>overline{13}} http://os-workshop.com/os-abstractsubmitform/os-abstractsubmitform.html$ 

<sup>14</sup>mailto:douglascreed@uri.edu

<sup>15</sup>http://www.doryssa.gr/en/home-page

<sup>16</sup>http://www.os-workshop.com/

<sup>17</sup>https://www.facebook.com/osworkshop

<sup>18</sup> mailto:osofficer@gmail.com

# 15th International Conference Developments in Economic Theory and Policy on "Inequality: Trends, Causes, Consequences, Relevant Policies" (Bilbao, June 2018)

28-29 June, 2018 — Bilbao, Spain

The Department of Applied Economics V of the University of the Basque Country UPV/EHU (Spain) and the Cambridge Centre for Economic and Public Policy, Department of Land Economy, of the University of Cambridge (United Kingdom), are organizing the 15th International Conference Developments in Economic Theory and Policy. The Conference will be held in Bilbao (Spain), the days 28th and 29th of June 2018.

At the conference there will be a Special Session with Invited Speakers on the topic of "Inequality: Trends, Causes, Consequences, Relevant Policies" and one Keynote Speaker: Professor Facundo Alvaredo (Paris School of Economics).

Proposals of papers and Organized Sessions on all areas of economics are welcome. An Organized Session is one session constructed in its entirety by a Session Organizer and submitted to the conference organizers as a complete package. A proposal of an Organized Session must include the following information:

- Title of the session, name and affiliation of the session organizer, name and affiliation of the person who will chair the session (if different than the organizer).
- Titles of the papers (3-4 papers), name, affiliation and contact information of the authors.

Papers and proposals of Organized Sessions coming from members of the Association for Evolutionary Economics (AFEE), the Association for Social Economics (ASE), the European Association for Evolutionary Political Economy (EAEPE) and the Post Keynesian Study Group (PKSG) are welcome. Members of these organizations will pay a reduced conference fee.

Besides Plenary, Organized and Normal Parallel sessions, there will also be Graduate Student Sessions (where students making MSc or PhD programme can present their research), parallel sessions of Presentation of New Books. Papers and sessions about innovative practices in the teaching of economics are also welcome

The deadline to submit proposal of papers and sessions is 25th May 2018.

The Journal *Panoeconomicus* <sup>19</sup> will publish a special issue with a selection of papers

<sup>19</sup>http://www.panoeconomicus.rs

presented at the conference. The selection of the papers will be made by the Scientific Committee of the Conference. The final decision about the papers to be published will be subject to a process of anonymous evaluation.

For more information, you can contact with Jesus Ferreiro ( jesus.ferreiro@ehu.eus $^{20}$  ) or visit the conference website: www.conferencedevelopments.com $^{21}$ 

## 16th World Congress of the Association for Social Economics (Fort Collins, June 2017)

11-13 June, 2018 — Colorado State University, Fort Collins, Colorado, US

## Main Theme: "Putting the Social Back into Economics"

Social economics studies the ethical & social causes, as well as the ethical & social consequences, of economic behavior, institutions, organizations, theory, and policy. The 16 World Congress in Social Economics will focus on how economics can be broadened by including ideas from social economics and how social economics can make contributions to other schools of economic thought.

We are accepting submissions of individual papers and complete sessions. These can be theoretical, methodological, historical, empirical, or policy oriented. While we will give preference to papers directly related to the above theme, especially papers that look at income inequality and/or income distribution from a social perspective, we welcome all papers addressing the interests and concerns of social economists. Routledge has expressed interested in doing a conference volume containing papers centered on the conference theme.

Fort Collins is located at the Rocky Mountains foothills and 60 miles north of Denver. A shuttle bus is available to take you from the Denver airport to campus.

More details will be available soon at the ASE website<sup>22</sup>.

The submission deadline is February 28, 2018. Decisions announced around March 31.

All submissions should be made to Steven Pressman (pressman@monmouth.edu<sup>23</sup>).

 $<sup>^{20} \</sup>mathtt{mailto:jesus.ferreiro@ehu.eus}$ 

<sup>21</sup>http://www.conferencedevelopments.com/

<sup>22</sup>http://socialeconomics.org/

 $<sup>^{23}</sup>$ mailto:pressman@monmouth.edu

# 1st Joint IMF-OECD-World Bank Conference on Structural Reforms: "Product market competition, regulation and inclusive growth" (Paris, June 2018)

11 June, 2018 — OECD Headquarters, Paris, France

The aim of the conference is to bring together policymakers and practitioners, international institutions, and leading academics to shed light on these issues from both practical and research perspectives, and draw robust and novel policy implications.

Some of the key questions the conference will cover include:

- How has product market competition including in key sectors changed since the 1990s?
- What are the causes for the changes (e.g. disruptive technological change, network effects, globalization, product market regulatory reforms, anticompetitive behaviour and strategic firm behaviour)?
- What are the consequences of changing product market competition for productivity growth, the wage share and income distribution? What are the implications for competition policy and market regulation?
- What does the most recent research show on the micro- and macro-economic effects of product market reforms?
- Are there differences in product market reform priorities between advanced and emerging-market countries? What criteria can be used to sequence reforms?
- What are the complementary policy actions needed to maximize the impact of reforms on product market competition, innovation and inclusive growth?
- What have we learned from past experiences with changes in regulation and from broader research about the political economy drivers of product market reforms? Who are the champions and supporters of these reforms?

The conference will feature a high-level policy panel and keynote speakers including **Philippe Aghion** (College de France and London School of Economics), **Ufuk Akcigit** (University of Chicago), and **Alejandra Palacios** (Chair of COFECE, the Competition Commission of Mexico).

The organising committee is soliciting papers on the areas outlined above. Papers using macro-econometric, micro-econometric, case study and model-based analyses of the effects of product market reforms are welcome. Preference will be given to

papers that have a significant empirical content and/or those with direct policy relevance.

Submission deadline: 31 January 2018

Final draft deadline: 31 May 2018

Please submit papers to the organisers

- Romain Duval (IMF): rduval@imf.org<sup>24</sup>,
- Alain de Serres (OECD): alain.deserres@oecd.org<sup>25</sup>
- Ivailo Izvorski (World Bank): iizvorski@worldbank.org<sup>26</sup> ,
- copied to Patricia Neidlinger (pneidlinger@imf.org<sup>27</sup>), Ivana Ticha (iticha@worldbank.org<sup>28</sup>), and to Amelia Godber (pmr\_conference@oecd.org<sup>29</sup>)

Extended abstracts will also be accepted but preference will be given to full drafts.

Only authors of accepted papers will be notified of the decision, which will be communicated by 16 March 2018.

More details can be found on the OECD conference website $^{30}$ .

## 22nd ESHET Conference: "Entrepreneurship, Knowledge and Employment" (Madrid, June 2018)

7-9 June, 2018 — Universidad Complutense de Madrid, Spain

The 22nd Annual Conference of the European Society for the History of Economic Thought (ESHET) will take place in Madrid, at Universidad Complutense de Madrid, 7-9 June 2018.

Proposals for papers or sessions on all aspects of the history of economic thought are welcome.

Note that: a) published papers are not eligible for submission; b) only one conference presentation is allowed per person, but more than one submission may be accepted, if

 $<sup>^{24}</sup>$ mailto:rduval@imf.org

 $<sup>^{25} \</sup>mathtt{mailto:alain.deserres@oecd.org}$ 

<sup>26</sup>mailto:iizvorski@worldbank.org

 $<sup>^{27} \</sup>verb|mailto:pneidlinger@imf.org|$ 

<sup>28</sup> mailto:iticha@worldbank.org

 $<sup>^{29} \</sup>mathtt{mailto:pmr\_conference@oecd.org}$ 

<sup>30</sup> http://www.oecd.org/eco/reform/joint-imf-wb-oecd-conf-structural-reform-2018/

involving co-authors who are also presenting; c) session proposals must conform to a standard format (3 papers, 90 min).

Particularly welcome are proposals of papers and sessions that fall into the ESHET 2018 conference theme: "Entrepreneurship, knowledge and employment". However, papers may be on any topic relevant to the history of economic thought, and are not restricted to the conference theme. An abstract of about 400 words for a paper and 600 words for a session should be submitted on the conference website (Submission & Registration at http://www.eshet-conference.net/madrid<sup>31</sup>) no later than January 31th, 2018.

## Special Theme: ENTREPRENEURSHIP, KNOWLEDGE AND EMPLOY-MENT

Credit for coining the term "entrepreneur" goes usually to the French economists Richard Cantillon and Jean Baptiste Say. The first described the entrepreneur as a risk-taker, relating his reward to capitalist profit, and the other described him as a "planner," relating his reward to a wage of direction and inspection. Karl Marx stressed that entrepreneurs cannot escape from the inherent contradictions of capitalism. Joseph Schumpeter saw the entrepreneur as a person willing to convert a new invention into a successful innovation, thereby becoming the principal agent of the creative destruction of old industries in dynamic disequilibrium. Austrian economics tend to give great importance to the role of the entrepreneur in economics, as he is willing to act under "true uncertainty". John Maynard Keynes distinguished between the entrepreneur economy and the co-operative economy.

In recent times, the process of designing, launching and running a new business has been emphasized as a way of creating activity, knowledge and employment. However, a significant proportion of start-ups have to close down due to the high risks involved, to lack of funding, lack of demand, bad business decisions, or economic crisis. Some defend the need for nurturing entrepreneurship through incubation of businesses and "coachability". In the 2000s, the definition of "entrepreneurship" expanded to that of leadership and to the role of identification, evaluation and exploitation of opportunities. Differences in institutions, culture and habits have led to the identification of a variety of entrepreneurial spirits. This has produced different views on the relationships between entrepreneurial behaviour and the organizational form, size and age of the firms which they manage, on their role in non-profit organizations and in formal as well as in informal markets.

In view of the theme of the conference special attention will be granted to proposals which enrich views on the relationships between entrepreneurship, knowledge and employment in the history of economic thought, from the origins up to today. Examples include:

<sup>31</sup>http://www.eshet-conference.net/madrid

- The concept of the entrepreneur
- Entrepreneurship, the market and the state and their roles in the acquisition of economic knowledge
- Entrepreneurship and risk
- The importance of organization for employment
- Entrepreneurship related to self-employment or dependent employment
- Policies for solving unemployment and creating activity

#### YOUNG SCHOLARS SEMINAR

ESHET invites young scholars – persons currently enrolled in a PhD, or who have been awarded a PhD no more than two years prior to the date of the relevant ESHET conference (and regardless of age) – to submit their work to the Young Scholars Seminar to be held on the occasion of the ESHET Conference.

Up to six submissions will be selected: ESHET will cover travel expenses up to €300, accommodation costs up to €80/night for three nights, and the registration fee including the conference dinner. The authors of the selected papers will have 20 minutes each to present the paper, and a senior scholar will discuss it. Papers may be on any topic relevant to the history of economics, and are not restricted to the conference theme.

ESHET encourages young scholars to participate in the conference. A one-year ESHET membership is offered to all young scholars who submit a paper. Papers that have not been selected will be considered for presentation at other ESHET 2018 conference sessions.

Candidates should e-mail a paper no longer than 9000 words to Professors ANNALISA ROSSELLI (annalisa.rosselli@uniroma2.it $^{32}$ ) and RICHARD STURN (richard.sturn@unigraz.at $^{33}$ ) by 15 Feb 2018.

Please include documentation of your (and your co-authors) position vis à vis your PhD, and indicate in the Subject of your e-mail: for Young Scholar Seminar. NB: Papers co-authored by Ph.D. supervisors or other senior researchers are not eligible. Decisions can be expected by 6 April 2018.

 $The \ Scientific \ Committee$ 

• Salvador Almenar (Universidad de Valencia)

 $<sup>^{32} \</sup>verb|mailto:annalisa.rosselli@uniroma2.it|$ 

<sup>33</sup>mailto:richard.sturn@uni-graz.at

- José Luís Cardoso (Universidade de Lisboa)
- Manuela Mosca (Università del Salento / Università di Bologna)
- Carlos Rodríguez Braun (Universidad Complutense de Madrid)
- Manuel Santos Redondo (Universidad Complutense de Madrid)
- Hans-Michael Trautwein (Carl von Ossietzky Universität Oldenburg)
- Estrella Trincado Aznar (Universidad Complutense de Madrid)

Contact Addresses of the Local Organizers

Email:  $eshet2018@ucm.es^{34}$ 

Head of LO Committee, Estrella Trincado: estrinaz@ccee.ucm.es<sup>35</sup> Secretary of LO Committee, Javier Arribas: javierarribas@ucm.es<sup>36</sup>

Web: http://www.eshet-conference.net/madrid<sup>37</sup>

## 4th International Conference "Economic Philosophy" (Lyon, June 2018)

27-29 June, 2018 — Lyon, France

### **DEADLINE EXTENSION: December 1st, 2017**

The 4th International Conference "Economic Philosophy" will be held in Lyon (France) from June 27th to June 29th, 2018. The conference is organized in partnership with TRIANGLE (UMR 5206), GATE Lyon Saint-Etienne (UMR 5824) and IRPHIL (EA 4187).

The main theme of the conference is "Norms and Normativity"; however papers in philosophy of economics dealing with other topics that norms and normativity are also welcomed.

### Keynote speakers:

- Marc Fleurbaey (University of Princeton)
- Uskali Mäki (University of Helsinki)

<sup>34</sup> mailto:eshet2018@ucm.es

 $<sup>^{35} \</sup>mathtt{mailto:estrinaz@ccee.ucm.es}$ 

 $<sup>^{36} \</sup>mathtt{mailto:javierarribas@ucm.es}$ 

<sup>37</sup>http://www.eshet-conference.net/madrid

• Hilary Greaves (University of Oxford)

Notification of acceptance: February 9th, 2018

Full paper submission deadline: June 15th, 2018

Please submit your abstract through our conference website<sup>38</sup>.

## 9th Annual Conference in Political Economy (Pula, Sept 2018)

12-14 September, 2018 — University of Pula, Croatia

## Call for Papers and Activist Proposals on "The State of Capitalism and the State of Political Economy"

IIPPE calls for general submissions for the Conference, and particularly welcomes those on its core themes the state of capitalism and the state of political economy, which will be the focus for the plenary sessions. Proposals for presentations will, however, be considered on all aspects of political economy. New participants committed to political economy, interdisciplinarity, history of political and economic thought, critique of mainstream politics and economics, and/or their application to policy analysis and activism are encouraged to submit an abstract.

Submissions may be made as (a) proposals for individual papers (which IIPPE will group into panels), (b) proposals for panels, (c) proposals for streams of panels, or (d) proposals on activism. To submit a proposal, please go to the following Electronic Proposal Form<sup>39</sup> (EPF), and carefully follow the instructions.

#### The deadline for proposals is March 15, 2018.

All other deadline dates are included on the Electronic Proposal Form. For the last conference in Berlin we had more than 450 registered presenters. Due to the high number of participants, we cannot be flexible on the deadlines.

For general information about IIPPE, the Working Groups and the Conference, click here  $^{40}$  .

We look forward to an outstanding conference in Pula.

### The Conference Organising Committee,

<sup>38</sup>https://philoeco2018.sciencesconf.org/

<sup>39</sup> https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSdSIL-fk3\_te7MllwAmRUYZIPhDgu\_ W0lYwzIZmd6c7JCYxng/viewform

<sup>40</sup>http://iippe.org/

## Global Conference on Economic Geography: Special session on "The Rise of the Platform Economy" (Cologne, July 2018)

24-28 July, 2018 — University of Cologne, Germany

### Special session: The Rise of the Platform Economy

Organizers: Koen Frenken (Utrecht University, The Netherlands) & Gernot Grabher (HCU Hamburg, Germany)

Digital platforms have entered in many sectors in the economy including retail, mobility, housing, energy, food, healthcare, journalism, and education. Platforms range from asset sharing (e.g., Airbnb, Drivy), gig economy (e.g. Uber, Upwork, Helpling), second hand markets (e.g. eBay, Fairmondo), business-to-consumer rental models (Car2Go, Mobike), to various crowdfunding, crowdsourcing and open source initiatives. Across all sectors, platforms reorganize labor, disrupt established industries, and often bypass regulations.

The rise of the platform economy poses many new questions:

- which business models can be distinguished in the platform economy?
- why do platforms emerge in certain sectors rather than others?
- what explains the geography of platforms in terms of their headquarter locations and operational locations?
- which institutional varieties of platforms can be distinguished and to what extent do these varieties map onto "Varieties of Capitalism"?
- which have been the regulatory responses of local and national governments, and why do these responses differ?
- what notions of value and valuation operate on platforms?
- which non-for-profit and cooperative models have emerged, and what explains their success or failure?
- what are the impacts of platforms of work, income, jobs, productivity, sustainability and social relations?
- how do labor and local communities respond (e.g., through forms of unionization)?

- are communitarian or environmental values increasingly crowded out by mere economistic considerations?
- which theories and methodologies are helpful in studying the platform economy?

We also welcome other topics related to the rise of the platform economy.

Please submit before March, 15, 2018 via www.gceg2018.com/home.html<sup>41</sup>.

For more information, contact k.frenken@uu.nl $^{42}$  or gernot.grabher@hcu-hamburg.de $^{43}$  .

## Interdisciplinary workshop on "The limits of the market: commodification of nature and body" (Paris, Sept 2018)

13-14 September, 2018 — University Paris 1 Panthéon-Sorbonne, France

Interdisciplinary workshop (philosophy, law, economics) on "The limits of the market: commodification of nature and body"

With plenary lectures by Margaret Jane Radin and by Debra Satz.

#### Presentation

The aim of this workshop is to unite debates on the commodification of nature and body that usually take place in different academic worlds, specific to a culture (the Anglosphere, the European continent), a discipline (philosophy, law, economics) or an object (body, nature).

Philosophy, law, and political economy (as well as anthropology and sociology) have long been questioning what things can be sold (liberty, money, labor, land). This debate has been renewed in the 1980s, with the publication of Margaret Jane Radin's Contested commodities in 1996, which has become a landmark in "commodification studies". These studies do not deal with the role and desirability of the market in general, or of market societies, but focus on particular markets that might pose ethical, moral or social problems (for example for organs, babies, or environmental services), in practice or in discourse. Philosophers, like Debra Satz with her "noxious markets", and economists, like Alvin Roth with his "repugnant markets", also contributed to these studies. The issue is the normative limit of the scope of the market in capitalist societies, not only in

<sup>41</sup>https://www.gceg2018.com/home.html

<sup>42</sup>mailto:k.frenken@uu.nl

 $<sup>^{43}</sup>$ mailto:gernot.grabher@hcu-hamburg.de

terms of a yes or no question, but also in terms of the limitations imposed to this kind of markets (incomplete commodification).

This debate, or at least this self-identified field, is mainly driven by the Anglosphere. The same questions are however posed in different cultural, theoretical and cultural frameworks. In France, we can mention for example works by Marie-Angèle Hermitte in law, by Philippe Steiner in economics, and by Catherine Larrère in philosophy. One of the aims of this workshop is to compare and to confront these different traditions of thought. The scientific committee will also encourage the discussion of two kinds of specific markets: nature and the environment on the one hand, and the body, its parts and products, on the other. Specifically, do nature and the body constitute particular cases of commodification? Does the debate on the financialization and valuation of environmental services share characteristics with that on body commodification? The Committee will favour communications in philosophy, law, economics, and political theory; as well as interdisciplinary communications. Finally, communications on the history and interpretation of these ideas, or analysing the political discourses on commodification, are also welcome.

We will have the pleasure to welcome Margaret Jane Radin (University of Toronto) and Debra Satz (Stanford University) for keynote lectures as well as invited panelists: Valérie Boisvert (University of Lausanne), Laurence Brunet (Cochin APHP), Stéphanie Hennette-Vauchez (University Paris Nanterre), Marie-Angèle Hermitte (CNRS, EHESS), Florence Jany-Catrice (University of Lille), Catherine Larrère (University Paris 1 Panthéon-Sorbonne), Jennifer Merchant (University Paris 2 Panthéon-Assas), Christine Noiville (CNRS), John O'Neill (University of Manchester), Jean-Fabien Spitz (University Paris 1 Panthéon-Sorbonne), Philippe Steiner (University Paris Sorbonne).

Languages: French and English

#### Keydates:

- $\bullet$  Submission of proposals (600 words) before 29 January 2018 to commodification 2018@gmail.com  $^{44}$
- Notification of decision before 6 March 2018
- Registration (free) before 31 May 2018
- Draft versions or extended abstracts before 31 August 2018

Scientific committee: Elodie Bertrand (CNRS), Valérie Boisvert (University of Lausanne), Laurence Brunet (Cochin APHP), Marie-Xavière Catto (University Paris 1 Panthéon-Sorbonne), Stéphanie Hennette-Vauchez (University Paris Nanterre), Marie-Angèle Hermitte (CNRS, EHESS), Florence Jany-Catrice (University of Lille), Catherine

<sup>44</sup> mailto:commodification2018@gmail.com

Larrère (University Paris 1 Panthéon-Sorbonne), Jennifer Merchant (University Paris 2 Panthéon-Assas), Alicia-Dorothy Mornington (University Paris 1 Panthéon-Sorbonne), Christine Noiville (CNRS), John O'Neill (University of Manchester), Margaret Jane Radin (University of Toronto), Diane Roman (University of Tours), Jean-Fabien Spitz (University Paris 1 Panthéon-Sorbonne), Philippe Steiner (Université Paris Sorbonne).

Workshop organised by the Institute for Philosophical and Legal Sciences (ISJPS – CNRS & University Paris 1 Panthéon-Sorbonne): Elodie Bertrand (CNRS), Marie-Xavière Catto (University Paris 1 Panthéon-Sorbonne), Alicia-Dorothy Mornington (University Paris 1 Panthéon-Sorbonne).

More details can be on the conference website  $^{45}$ .

## Journal of World Economy: Special Issue on "State of the Art of the World Economy"

#### **Editors**

- Edmund FitzGerald, Oxford University, edmund.fitzgerald@qeh.ox.ac.uk
- Manuela A. de Paz Báñez, Universidad de Huelva, depaz@uhu.es

### Structure of the Special Issue and contact

Revista de Economia Mundial (REM)/World Economy Journal is an academic Spanish journal edited by the Sociedad de Economia Mundial/World Economy Society indexed, among others, in the SSCI (2014 IF: 0.237; 300/333 –Economics–).

This Special Issue will include up to 10-12 surveys on key topics of the World Economy.

Authors are strongly encouraged to read carefully the background and rationale included on this Call for Papers before considering submitting. For further information for this Special Issue, please contact the Editors. For queries about REM or the submission process (see below) please contact María-Teresa Aceytuno, Managing Editor of REM, (  ${\rm rem@uhu.es^{46}}$ )

### Background and rationale of the Special Issue

This Special Issue is publishing surveys (state of the art) about any theoretical or empirical topic of World Economy. The objective is reviewing the research developed in

<sup>45</sup> https://theorie-regulation.org/2017/11/17/interdisciplinary-workshop-the-limits-of-the-market-commodification-of-nature-and-body-september-13-14-2018/

 $<sup>^{46}</sup>$ mailto:rem@uhu.es

the different areas of World Economy especially during the last 20 years. It can be a good opportunity to reflect about the situation of our scientific field, given the important problems that have to be faced and the enormous wide and complexity of the answers that the Academia has been giving to these problems. This Special Issue pretend to contribute to the future of the World Economy studies by shedding light and organizing the past contributions, which can be helpful for the future advance of research.

#### **Submissions**

Papers can be written in English or Spanish, although English is recommended since it can reach a greater audience. The received full papers would be subject to previous editorial scrutiny and pre-selection, and to strict peer-review process before acceptance. Then, an exhaustive knowledge of the specific published literature will be appreciated. Articles should be no more than  $6{,}000$  words in length, including all references, notes and tables. Articles must be accompanied by an abstract of no more than 200 words and up to five keywords. Submissions should be directed through the Revista de Economia Mundial (REM) online submission system<sup>47</sup>.

For further guidelines on submissions please visit the Revista de Economia Mundial (REM)/World Economy Journal website  $^{48}$ . If you have technical queries about the process, please contact María-Teresa Aceytuno, Managing Editor of REM, at rem@uhu.es $^{49}$ 

#### Timeline

Deadline for the submission of full papers: 30th of March, 2018.

It is also possible to submit extended abstracts in advance (including objectives, contribution and bibliography). The deadline for abstracts submission finishes the 1st of February, 2018.

Expected publication of the Special Section in the Revista de Economía Mundial (REM)/Journal of World Economy: September-December 2018.

## Review of Radical Political Economics: Special Issue on "Precarious and Informal Work"

Special Issue Collective: Ronaldo Munck, Tamar Diana Wilson, Ipsita Chatterjee, Ron Baiman, Lucia Pradella, Carlos Salas

<sup>47</sup>https://recyt.fecyt.es//index.php/REM/user/register

<sup>48</sup>http://www.sem-wes.org/en/node/1261

<sup>49</sup>mailto:rem@uhu.es

The concept of precarious work and employment has received much attention by scholars and organizations, such as the International Labour Organization especially after the global economic crisis of 2007–09, as the informal labor relations of the Global South were seemingly reappearing in the Global North. Some analysts tend to conflate informalization, casualization, and flexibilization with economic and social precarity. Others, focused on the core countries, view precarity as a new phenomenon without taking into account the long history of the informal economy in the peripheral capitalist world as well as the fact that part of the working population in the global North could also always be referred to as precarious.

Questions to be addressed in this special issue might include the following but we are open to a wide range of approaches critically examining precarious and informal work worldwide.

- 1. Who performs precarious work? Does it vary by geography? Has it changed over time? Why does precarious work occur, and does this vary by time and geography?
- 2. What are the similarities and differences between precarious work and the informal economy? Are they essentially the same with the former term being applied to the conditions of labor in the Global North and the latter term to the conditions of labor in the Global South?
- 3. What explains the rapid growth of precarious and informal work in recent times? To what extent is this development a long-term trend in capitalism and to what extent does it result from the economic crisis and subsequent austerity measures
- 4. What is the longer history of the spread and the decline of precarious and informal work in capitalism, going back to earlier phases of capitalist development? To what extent is it related to colonialism/post-colonialism?
- 5. Is the precariat more typical of capitalism throughout its global history than Marx's proletariat? Do the concepts of precariat and proletariat describe the same types of exploitation by classical capitalism or can they be seen as distinct? Have these demarcation lines become blurred more recently?
- 6. From a global perspective, is precarious work more typical of the capital-labor relation than the Fordist model of workers working in full-time, stable jobs and being protected by labor legislation? Did women and other marginalized groups fill most positions in the secondary sector of a dual-labor market?
- 7. What was (and is) the role of rural-urban migration in shaping the global working class? Is precarity an adequate term to describe the growing mass of the urban working poor and the continuing prevalence of rural poverty?
- 8. What role does the international migration of unskilled, semi-skilled, and skilled

laborers, undocumented or contracted, play in the informalization/precaritization of labor in the Global North? Is this a new strategy to divide and weaken labor?

- 9. On what basis and around what common issues can informalized/precarious workers organize to achieve greater stability and less precarity in their work lives? Is formalization of informal working relations a progressive program or do other social movement unionism alternatives exist?
- 10. To what extent does the rise in precarious/informal work reflect the breakdown of capitalist "labor commodification" as a sustainable basis for economic organization? What are the politics and policy options to counter this, for example: guaranteed basic income, socialization of these companies, socialization of finance.

Please submit your manuscript to https://mc.manuscriptcentral.com/rrpe<sup>50</sup>. When asked what "type" of manuscript you are submitting, please check the box that says, "Precarious Work."

For questions, or to express interest in submission, please contact Ronaldo Munck or Tamar Diana Wilson, ronnie.munck@dcu.ie<sup>51</sup> or tamardiana@yahoo.com<sup>52</sup>

All submissions will undergo RRPE's regular peer review procedures and must not be under review with any other publication. Submissions must conform to the Instructions to Contributors listed in each issue of the RRPE, on the RRPE section of the URPE website, or available from the Managing Editor, editor.rrpe@urpe.org<sup>53</sup>

Deadline for submissions: 30 November 2018

## SASE Conference on "Global Reordering: Prospects for Equality, Democracy and Justice" (Kyoto, June 2018)

23-25 June, 2018 — Kyoto, Japan

### Conference Theme Overview

For decades, scholars have been charting the multiple effects of "globalization" on political, economic and social practices in the developed and developing world. Broadly, globalization has been understood to involve open trade and the growth of transnational flows, linkages and interdependencies at all levels involving knowledge, labor, business, finance, technology, regulation and norms, such as human rights. After World War II,

 $<sup>^{50} \</sup>mathtt{https://mc.manuscriptcentral.com/rrpe}$ 

<sup>51</sup> mailto:ronnie.munck@dcu.ie

 $<sup>^{52} \</sup>mathtt{mailto:tamardiana@yahoo.com}$ 

<sup>53</sup>mailto:editor.rrpe@urpe.org

multiple regimes and institutions traversing and interlinking domestic and transnational positions emerged and were then continuously modified to foster and govern the globalization process. For decades, the diffusion of the ideology and practice architectures of "globalization" was made possible by a strong developed capitalist alliance of mostly western powers, headed by the United States. The results of this historical project have been highly uneven: some regions of the global south (especially Asia), experienced tremendous growth and living standard improvement, while others (eg in Africa) languished; the metropolitan north experienced an initial multiple decade period of prosperity followed by ever more obvious stagnation and socio-economic distress. After more than a half century of increasing openness, nearly all regions in the north and south are experiencing alarming and seemingly ever worsening inequality and often painfully disruptive adjustment in work, civic and private lives. In the wake of these developments, the forces unleashed by the globalization project now seem to be pushing toward its recalibration. Economic success in Asia, especially in China, has shifted global power relations and alliances, challenging the premier position of the US. Recently, populist and authoritarian movements in many global regions have channeled reactions to globalization's disruptive qualities into political challenges to the basic practices and governance architectures undergirding globalization both domestically and transnationally. Today, at nearly every level of social life across the globe, social, economic and political relations, practices and modes of organization and governance have been unsettled and destabilized.

How should we make sense of the current moment? Exhaustion, rage, reaction, reform, transformation and experimentation all seem to be present and intermingling in turbulent and unpredictable ways. The 2018 annual SASE conference in Kyoto will serve as an occasion for existing SASE networks, as well as new groupings in the form of miniconferences, to explore the ways in which the processes of reordering occurring across the globe are impacting traditional research areas and paradigms of analysis. How are new developments redrawing the practice and governance terrain within firms and corporations, in management practices, in the welfare state, the law, in industrial relations, across supply chains and in regulation? Are processes of innovation and technological change substantively affected by (or even driving) the current process of global reordering? SASE as a community has long embraced values furthering equality, justice and democracy across a broad array of research terrains. How do reordering processes impact those commitments? The Association's first meeting in Asia, itself an expression of the changing composition of the global academic conversation, seems like a very fitting occasion for reflection on these powerful dynamics of change and recomposition.

Calls for paper proposals and session proposals will open on 7, November 2017.

- $\bullet$  President: Gary Herrigel ( g-herrigel@uchicago.edu $^{54}$  )
- Program Directors: Gary Herrigel and Sebastien Lechevalier

 $<sup>^{54}</sup>$ mailto:g-herrigel@uchicago.edu

- Program Committee: Mary Gallagher and Tobias Schulze-Cleven
- Local Organizing Committee: Tadashi Yagi, Masayo Fujimoto, and Sayaka Sakoda

#### Mini-Conference Themes

Each mini-conference will consist of 3 to 6 panels, which will be featured as a separate stream in the program. Each panel will have a discussant, meaning that selected participants must submit a completed paper in advance, by 1 May 2018. Submissions for panels will be open to all scholars on the basis of an extended abstract. If a paper proposal cannot be accommodated within a mini-conference, organizers will forward it to the most appropriate research network as a regular submission.

Link to the whole list of mini-conferences can be found here  $^{55}$ .

## **Call for Participants**

5th Seminar of the Global Network on Financial Geography "European Spaces of Financialization" (Brussels, May 2017)

28-29 May, 2018 — Vrije Universiteit Brussels, Belgium

The Global Network on Financial Geography (FINGEO) is organizing the **Fifth Global Seminar** and **First Spring School** at Vrije Universiteit Brussels, respectively on 28-29 May and 30 May-2 June 2018.

The **FINGEO Global Seminar** deals with the theme of "European Spaces of Financialization" and offers keynotes by:

- Kavita Datta (Queen Mary University of London)
- Julie Froud (The University of Manchester),
- Bob Jessop (Lancaster University),
- Andreas Nölke (Goethe-Universität Frankfurt)

The **FINGEO Spring School** offers an Early Career program aimed at advanced methodological training and reflexive peer debate that intends to aid the consolidation of an emerging global community of financial geographers. Therefore, the FINGEO Spring

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>55</sup>https://sase.org/event/2018-kyoto/#mini

School offers an intense engagement with the research themes, theoretical perspectives, and methodologies that those studying the intricate relations between finance and space may encounter. On the programme are Methods Master Classes, Reading and Discussion Seminars, Peer Review Sessions, Career Development Sessions, Visits & Fieldtrips, and Social Events.

Application deadline for both events 15 January 2018.

More information about the program and application procedure on the Global Seminar website $^{56}$  and Spring School website $^{57}$ .

## ICAPE Conference on "Pluralism and Economics 10 Years after the Crisis": Preliminary program (Philadelphia, Jan 2018)

4 January, 2018 — Drexel University, Philadelphia, US

It has now been 10 years since the financial crisis, but there have been very few changes in mainstream economics. Meanwhile, pluralist economists have been developing sophisticated ideas aimed at addressing the major problems confronting contemporary society. It is also interesting that the 10 year anniversary of the financial crisis finds us at the 200 anniversary of Marx's birth. Marx, of course, railed against the flaws of the mainstream economics of his day, setting the stage for heterodox attempts to move beyond narrowly conceived mainstream approaches to a richer, historical approach to the discipline.

Below please find the preliminary ICAPE conference program. The ICAPE conference will take place on January 4, 2018 (the day before the ASSA meetings) at Drexel University in Philadelphia. With 29 sessions on one day, the ICAPE conference has more heterodox sessions per day than the ASSA meetings.

Click here to see <sup>58</sup> preliminary ICAPE conference program <sup>59</sup> PDF<sup>60</sup>

You can register for the conference  $here^{61}$ .

 $<sup>^{56}</sup> http://www.fingeo.net/20180528-20180602-brussels-belgium-5th-fingeo-global-seminar-and-1st-fingeo-spring-school/$ 

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>57</sup>http://www.fingeo.net/20180530-20180602-brussels-belgium-1st-fingeo-spring-school/

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>58</sup>http://icape.org/content/media/ICAPE\_Conference\_Preliminary\_Program\_January\_2018\_v2. pdf

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>59</sup>http://icape.org/content/media/ICAPE\_Conference\_Preliminary\_Program\_January\_2018\_v2.pdf

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>60</sup>http://icape.org/content/media/ICAPE\_Conference\_Preliminary\_Program\_January\_2018\_v2.pdf

<sup>61</sup>http://icape.org/?page=conference\_registration

## WEA Webinar on "Economic Philosophy: Complexities in Economics"

The webinar will be held on Thursday 7th December, 5pm GMT.

The World Economics Association will hold its first webinar, which will conclude the Discussion Forum of the inaugural WEA Conference on Economic Philosophy.

The program will consist of presentations and discussion led by the Conference Leaders John B. Davis and Wade Hands.

If you wish to participate in the **webinar**, please register here<sup>62</sup>.

### **Discussion Forum**

Have you checked out the latest comments on the Economic Philosophy Discussion Forum?

We invite you to follow up the discussions and comment on papers here  $^{63}$ .

More details about the webinar can be found  $here^{64}$ .

## **Conference Papers, Reports, and Podcasts**

## EuroMemo Group 2017 Conference: Presentations, Papers & **Press Commentaries Online**

This year's EuroMemo Group Conference was dedicated to the question Can the EU still be saved? The implications of a multi-speed Europe. It was jointly hosted with the Department of Geography at HarokopioUniversity and the Nicos Poulantzas Institute in Athens, from 28-30 September 2017.

We thank all speakers and participants for the important contributions and lively discussions!

Please have a look at the **conference website**<sup>65</sup> where many presentations and presented papers as well as press commentaries are uploaded.

 $<sup>^{62} \</sup>mathtt{https://worldeconomicsassociation.us3.list-manage.com/track/click?u=}$ fc8acbfd9af76573d1ecc3b8a&id=695ebeb68d&e=e5445cb1bc

fc8acbfd9af76573d1ecc3b8a&id=c37d58be66&e=e5445cb1bc

 $<sup>^{64} \</sup>verb|http://economicphilosophy2017.weaconferences.net/$ 

<sup>65</sup>http://www.euromemo.eu/annual\_workshops/2017\_athens/index.html

On the basis of the conference the **EuroMemorandum 2018** will be published in January 2018.

Save the Date: Annual Conference of the EuroMemo Group in September 2018

The 24th Workshop on Alternative Economic Policy in Europe will be held from 27-29 September 2018 at the University of Helsinki. The call for papers will be sent out in late spring 2018.

## **Job Postings**

## North Central College, US

The Department of Economics of North Central College (Naperville, Illinois) opened 2 Tenure-Track positions in economics: one in macroeconomics (with international focus) and the other one in any field, please email me with questions if you have any (  $nbracarense@noctrl.edu^{66}$ )

North Central College is a small liberal art college in the Chicago area. The economics department went through a restructuring and aims to maintain its commitment to pluralism.

Job Title: Assistant/Associate Professor of Economics

Link to the job advert can be found here  $^{67}$ .

Application deadline: 11/30/2017

Job Title: Associate/Full Professor of Economics and Department Chair

Link to the job advert can be found  $here^{68}$ .

Application deadline: 01/31/2018

 $<sup>^{66}</sup>$ mailto:nbracarense@noctrl.edu

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>67</sup>https://www.aeaweb.org/joe/listing.php?JOE\_ID=2017-02\_111458145&q= eNpNjtEKwjAMRX915HnCHIiwD\_DJfyi1i1s1tiNpXCdj7N9N0YFv4eTe5Kxw9ZJ8GOQS-QXdCj4Y65KfETpooIZcJy7vyLORtOxGhSFyGiuHIbGlShOCmo8BupCJangg7aMXyeV02xzPh6bVrItZe4thHP4qYmfszT1Sjyw7ZCw\_ TAy07Ih-rkaFkM1NF-qrL0ViYKx-oGlSeirqkx3wW922D9gaUN4

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>68</sup>https://www.aeaweb.org/joe/listing.php?JOE\_ID=2017-02\_111458149&q= eNpNjtEKgzAMRX9F8uxAhTHwA\_a0fwhdzbRb10rS0kT896UwYW\_h5Cb3bHBzklxcG0Ua-Q39Bi6gscktBD00UM0L1k\_kAYUM20lhiJymylJIbHylCSHNx1wwfcje1\_Akf4x0JJc\_ XdNeTk2nWRuz3q3INP6diFlowEf0A7EckKl0YAx-PZD\_uaIKEeNdF-qrL0VigEYb\_DwrPRf12Yza3u77F-ZST10

## The State University of New Jersey, US

### Job Title: Senior Program Coordinator

Rutgers, The State University of New Jersey, is seeking a Senior Program Coordinator for The Center for Women's Global Leadership (CWGL). This position advances the Center's ten-year trajectory and five-year plan to achieve substantive equality which includes addressing gender-based discrimination, inequality and violence. CWGL's programmatic work is at the juncture of gender, human rights and economic policy, grounded in an intersectional analysis of gender, race, class and other identities. The Senior Program Coordinator reports to the Senior Director of Program and Global Advocacy. The Center is housed at and reports to the School of Arts and Sciences.

Among the key duties of this position are the following:

- Creates and conducts trainings on economic policy, gender and human rights to diverse constituencies.
- Develops training modules on macroeconomics, gender and human rights.
- Works in collaboration with program staff on a comprehensive global institute on rights & strategies and webinars.
- Continues to develop innovative human rights tools to enhance and amplify CWGL's work on equality and human rights.
- Leads economic policy and rights specific research and analysis including reports, papers, policy briefs, etc. and convene the necessary experts such as feminist economists, advocates and policy makers to develop this cutting edge research.

Link to the job advert can be found here<sup>69</sup>.

## **UMass Boston, US**

## Job Title: Assistant Professor in Macroeconomics

The Department of Economics at UMass Boston invites applications for a tenure track assistant professor position in Macroeconomics, to begin September 1, 2018.

This position will support our undergraduate majors as well as the Department's M.A. in Applied Economics. We are especially interested in candidates who include heterodox

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>69</sup>https://jobs.rutgers.edu/postings/55171

political economy, feminist or ecological approaches, international perspectives, and/or innovative methodologies in their research.

Candidates must complete the Ph.D. no later than August 31, 2018, and provide evidence of progress towards an excellent scholarly record. Evidence of successful teaching with diverse students is highly desirable. Please include in your letter of application an explanation of how your work would complement the heterodox nature of the Department.

Review of applications will begin on November 15, 2017. We anticipate preliminary interviews at the ASSA meetings in Philadelphia.

UMass Boston provides equal employment opportunities to all employees and applicants for employment without regard to race, color, religion, gender, gender identity or expression, age, sexual orientation, national origin, ancestry, disability, military status, or genetic information. This policy applies to all terms and conditions of employment.

Link to the job advert is available  $here^{70}$ .

## University of Missouri-Kansas City, US

#### Job Title: Assistant Professor in Economics

The University of Missouri-Kansas City Economics Department announces a tenure-track position at the rank of Assistant Professor. "Early" promotion and tenure is possible, and we encourage applicants with experience at all levels. We seek candidates whose work complements the department's pluralistic orientation and who have strong quantitative research methods capabilities. Candidates with research fields in any area are encouraged to apply, but we especially seek candidates prepared to teach undergraduate and graduate econometrics. This position requires a Ph.D. completed by September 1, 2018 and is subject to University funding and approval. We value candidates who possess a strong commitment to improving access to higher education for historically underrepresented students.

Initial interviews will occur at the 2018 ASSA meetings in Philadelphia. A cover letter, vitae, sample of scholarly work, and statement of teaching philosophy should be submitted in one PDF document to our application link below. Review of applications will continue until the position is filled.

Application deadline: 02/28/2018

 $<sup>^{70} \</sup>verb|http://umb.interviewexchange.com/jobofferdetails.jsp?JOBID=91177$ 

## University of Tyumen, Russia

### Job Title: Three Open Rank Faculty Positions in Economics

The School of Advanced Studies (SAS), University of Tyumen (Russia) opened in 2017 as a greenfield project that will bring together 45 permanent faculty from different countries willing to work together in interrelated multidisciplinary projects in social sciences and the humanities, including in the areas merging with IT and life sciences. We currently have 18 faculty and postdocs working in 3 projects and are looking to hire 10 to 15 faculty in 2018.

We organize SAS research agenda around challenging problems of contemporary scholarship to produce results relevant for scholarly communities globally. As a research institution, SAS does not privilege Russia as a research field, so knowledge of Russian is not required, while fluent English is. As an educational institution, SAS provides the most international English language BA program in Russia using the model of an honors' college with comprehensive general education core, small classes, individualized tracks, and late choice of major among Biology, Cultural Studies, Film & Media, Economics, History, IT and Sociology & Anthropology. MA programs will be opening in the coming years.

We invite applications from scholars with any area of expertise in the humanities, social sciences, economics, biology and IT at different stages of their academic careers (PhD or ABD required) who want to use a unique chance to shape a new institution. Successful candidates will be able to demonstrate strong research potential, commitment to teaching, and ability to communicate effectively across disciplinary boundaries.

Most appointments will be on individual 3-year contracts with a possibility of renewal. SAS operates on a quarter system (September-October, November-December, February-March, April-May). The maximum required teaching load is 256 academic hours a year with an option of having one quarter a year free of teaching. SAS will pay competitive salaries commensurate with experience, provide benefits and research allowance.

Review of applications will begin immediately and continue until December 31, 2017. Preliminary interviews will be conducted via Skype. Shortlisted candidates will be invited to Tyumen in early March for a project design session where they will self-organize

<sup>71</sup>https://www.aeaweb.org/joe/listing.php?JOE\_ID=2017-02\_111459282&
q=eNpNjtEKwjAMRf8lzx02gYj7XDCf\_IdQ2zirNR1J0xlj\_24HFnxLTnK5Z4Wr1R51EuUNwwreEZjk58JBs4hNPCi5RPFoZIR-6hUqTxFruuTQh29ai5h6NvudGh7aMDGzEkWFBr\_
XCJqZnJ4j8GRaIVCljhh5LBUFH6CWCRI8FY0RbKwlHcDNKUhTBMMx7aByYx7d3eGbfsCuG9M9w,,

into multidisciplinary teams and propose research projects for the international selection committee.

Please send a CV, three letters of reference, and a cover letter describing your academic itinerary and research plans in the framework of a possible joint multidisciplinary project via e-mail to  $sas@utmn.ru^{72}$ .

More information is available at the SAS website<sup>73</sup> or visit the facebook page<sup>74</sup>.

## Utrecht University, NL

## Job Title: Four positions as Assistant Professor in Philosophy - PPE

Utrecht University will offer a new undergraduate (Bachelor) program in Philosophy, Politics and Economics (PPE) as from September 2018. The program will be selective, admitting 75 students per year and providing an intensive, small-scale and interdisciplinary training in the study of political and economic institutions, from the point of view of four disciplines: philosophy, history, politics and economics. To support the program, we are searching for four Assistant Professors:

- 1. Assistant Professor in Economics
- 2. Assistant Professor in Politics & Governance
- 3. Assistant Professor in History
- 4. Assistant Professor in Philosophy

The assistant professors will be appointed at one of the four departments participating in the PPE program: the Utrecht School of Economics, the Utrecht School of Governance, the Department of History and Art History, and the Department of Philosophy and Religious Studies. Each assistant professor will be involved in high-quality teaching and supervision tasks within the PPE undergraduate program, and to a more limited extent also in the regular programs offered by the four departments attached to PPE. Research activities will take place within the department of which the assistant professor is a member.

### **Profile**

Candidates are invited to apply to one of the four positions. They should both fulfill the general requirements and fit into one of the four specialized profiles.

<sup>72</sup>mailto:sas@utmn.ru

<sup>73</sup>https://sas.utmn.ru/en/

<sup>74</sup>https://www.facebook.com/sas.utmn.en/

### General requirements:

The successful candidate will have:

- A broad academic interest in questions with respect to economic and political institutions (democracy, rule of law, public organizations, markets, firms, etc.), with a clear focus on the origin, dynamics and societal outcomes of these institutions.
- A record (appropriate to career stage) of publications that demonstrate the ability to conduct research which is internationally excellent in significance, originality and rigour.
- A research agenda within this field, rooted in one or more of the participating disciplines (philosophy, history, economics and politics & governance); as evidenced by a realistic medium-term research plan, aiming for publications in leading journals, with potential for attracting/securing external research funding.
- Experience with teaching in undergraduate and/or graduate (BA and/or MA) programs, preferably in the field of political and economic institutions. A university teaching qualification is desired but not required; in case the candidate does not have one, he/she will be expected to follow the procedure for obtaining the qualification within two years of appointment.
- An interdisciplinary attitude: the willingness and abilities to contribute to the development of interdisciplinary teaching and research with respect to the functioning of political and economic institutions, and to participate actively in the strategic theme Institutions for Open Societies (IOS) at Utrecht University (

  <a href="https://www.uu.nl/en/research/institutions-for-open-societies">https://www.uu.nl/en/research/institutions-for-open-societies</a> ).
- A willingness and ability to connect to social practices and public debates; and a
  proven ability to engage with international developments and societal challenges
  reaching beyond borders.
- An open and enthusiastic attitude; the willingness and abilities to contribute actively to the formation of a close-knit PPE community of staff and students, both in teaching and extracurricular activities.
- Excellent communication and coordination skills.
- Excellent proficiency in spoken and written English.

### Requirements for the position Assistant Professor in Philosophy:

The successful candidate will have

<sup>75</sup>https://www.uu.nl/en/research/institutions-for-open-societies

- a doctorate in Philosophy or a related discipline.
- demonstrable general knowledge of the fields of political and/or economic philosophy.
- a research specialization within (one of) these fields. For political philosophy this may include democratic theory, socio-economic theories of justice, theories of political legitimacy and authority. For economic philosophy this may include economic ethics, business ethics, and methodology of economic science.
- a solid expertise in the history of philosophy in these fields will be much appreciated.

In selecting candidates, the committee will seek to achieve a balanced composition of the PPE team, with respect to disciplinary backgrounds, gender and ethnic and cultural diversity. Successful candidates are team players.

#### Offer

The initial appointment, at least from March 1, will be on a temporary basis for a period of one year. Subject to satisfactory performance, this will be followed by a permanent appointment.

Candidates will be offered a position that initially includes 60% teaching and 40% research responsibilities. This is for two years (in case a permanent appointment is offered). Continuation of this 60/40 division after two years depends on a performance assessment and the financial situation of the Faculty of Humanities, as for all other staff members.

#### About the organization

Utrecht University seeks to achieve excellence in teaching and student performance. The university is equally ambitious in its four research themes: Sustainability, Life Sciences, Dynamics of Youth, and Institutions. Utrecht University is committed to community outreach and contributes to answering the social questions of today and tomorrow.

 $<sup>^{76}</sup> https://www.uu.nl/en/organisation/working-at-utrecht-university/terms-of-employment$ 

<sup>77</sup>https://www.uu.nl/en/organisation/working-at-utrecht-university

#### Further information

Would you like to have further information about this position. The please contact dr. R.J.G. Claassen, r.j.g.claassen@uu.nl<sup>78</sup>

### **Applications:**

The deadline for applying is January 1st. A first round of interviews will be scheduled in the week of 22-26 January. A second round of interviews is scheduled on 8 and 9 February. Interviews in the first round may be conducted over Skype. Candidates who make the shortlist will be interviewed in person in Utrecht.

The application should include:

- Cover letter
- A complete and up-to-date curriculum vitae
- A research plan for the coming years of maximum 2000 words.
- Copy of a key publication.
- Two course evaluations.
- The names and contact details of two referees

More details and application can be found here  $^{79}$ .

 $<sup>^{78}</sup>$ mailto:r.j.g.claassen@uu.nl  $^{79}$ http://AssistantProfessorinPhilosophy-PPEPositionUtrechtUniversitywillofferanewundergraduate(Bachelor) programinPhilosophy, PoliticsandEconomics(PPE)asfromSeptember2018. The program will be selective, admitting 75 students per year and providing an intensive, smallscaleandinterdisciplinarytraininginthestudyofpolitical and economic institutions, from the point of view of four disciplines: philosophy, history, politics and economics. Tosupporttheprogram, wearesearchingforfourAssistantProfessors: Assistant Professor in Economics Assistant Professor in Politics &Governance Assistant Professor in History Assistant Prof $the {\tt UtrechtSchool of Economics, the {\tt UtrechtSchool of Governance, the Department of History and {\tt ArtHistory, the {\tt UtrechtSchool of Governance, the {\tt UtrechtSchool$ and the Department of Philosophy and Religious Studies. Each assist ant professor will be involved in high-leading to the professor of the pqualityteachingandsupervisiontaskswithinthePPEundergraduateprogram,  $and to a more {\tt limited} extent {\tt also} in the {\tt regular programs} of {\tt fered} by {\tt the four department} sattached {\tt to PPE}.$ Resear chactivities will take place within the department of which the assistant professor is a member.Profile Candidates are invited to apply to one of the four positions. They should both fulfill the general requirements and the four positions are invited to apply to one of the four positions. They should be the fulfill the general requirements and the four positions are invited to apply to one of the four positions. They should be the fulfill the general requirements and the fulfill the general requirements are invited to apply to one of the four positions. They should be the fulfill the general requirements and the fulfill the general requirements are invited to apply to one of the four positions are invited to apply the fulfill the general requirements and the fulfill the general requirements are invited to apply the fulfill the general requirements and the fulfill the general requirements are invited to apply the fulfill the general requirements and the fulfill the general requirements are invited to apply the fulfill the general requirements and the fulfill the general requirements are invited to apply the fulfill the general requirement and the fulfill the general requirements are invited to apply the fulfill the general requirement and the fulfill the general requirements are invited to apply the fulfill the general requirement and the fulfill the general requirements are invited to apply the fulfill the general requirements are invited to apply the fulfill the general requirements are invited to apply the fulfill the general requirements are invited to apply the fulfill the general requirements are invited to apply the fulfill the general requirements are invited to apply the fulfill the general requirements are invited to apply the fulfill the general requirements are invited to apply the fulfill the general requirements are invited to apply the fulfill the general requirements are invited to apply the fulfill the general requirements are invited to apply the fulfill the general requirements are invited to apply the fulfill the general requirements are invited to apply the fulfill the general requirGeneral requirements: The successful candidate will have: Abroad a cade micinterestinguestions with respect to economic ruleoflaw, publicorganizations, markets, firms, etc.), withaclearfocusontheorigin, dynamicsandsocietaloutcomesoftheseinstitutions. Arecord (appropriate to career stage) of publications that demonstrate the ability to conduct research which is internationally excellent in significance, and the property of theoriginal ity and rigour. A research agend a within this field, rooted in one or more of the participating disciplines (philosophical philosophical philosohistory, economics and politics & governance); as evidenced by a realistic mediumterm research plan, aiming for publications in leading journals, with potential for attracting/section and the property of tsecuring external research funding. Experience with teaching in undergraduate and/

```
orgraduate(BAand/orMA) programs, preferably in the field of political and economic institutions.
{\tt Auniversity teaching qualification is desired but not required; in case the candidate does not have one, and the contract of the contract
he/she will be expected to follow the procedure for obtaining the qualification within two years of appointment.\\
Aninterdisciplinaryattitude: the willingness and abilities to contribute to the development of interdisciplinary teachers.
andtoparticipateactivelyinthestrategicthemeInstitutionsforOpenSocieties(IOS)
atUtrechtUniversity(https://www.uu.nl/en/research/institutions-for-open-
societies). Awillingnessandabilitytoconnecttosocial practices and public debates;
and a proven ability to engage within ternational developments and so cietal challenges reaching beyond borders.\\
An open and enthus iastic attitude; the willingness and abilities to contribute actively to the formation of a close-level of the contribute actively to the formation of a close-level of the contribute actively to the formation of a close-level of the contribute actively to the formation of a close-level of the contribute actively to the formation of a close-level of the contribute actively to the contribute active by the contribute active 
\verb"knitPPE" community of staff and students, both inteaching and extra curricular activities.
Excellent communication and coordinations kills. Excellent proficiency in spoken and written English.\\
Requirements for the position {\tt AssistantProfessorinPhilosophy:} The successful candidate will have a doctorate in {\tt Philosophy:} The successful candidate will have a doctorate in {\tt Philosophy:} The successful candidate will have a doctorate in {\tt Philosophy:} The successful candidate will have a doctorate in {\tt Philosophy:} The successful candidate will have a doctorate in {\tt Philosophy:} The successful candidate will have a doctorate in {\tt Philosophy:} The successful candidate will have a doctorate in {\tt Philosophy:} The successful candidate will have a doctorate in {\tt Philosophy:} The successful candidate will have a doctorate in {\tt Philosophy:} The successful candidate will have a doctorate in {\tt Philosophy:} The successful candidate will have a doctorate in {\tt Philosophy:} The successful candidate will have a doctorate in {\tt Philosophy:} The successful candidate will have a doctorate in {\tt Philosophy:} The successful candidate will have a doctorate in {\tt Philosophy:} The successful candidate will have a doctorate in {\tt Philosophy:} The successful candidate will have a doctorate will have a docto
{\tt demonstrable general knowledge of the fields of political and/ore conomic philosophy.}
are search specialization within (one of) these fields. For political philosophythis may include democratic theory,
{\tt socio-economic} theories of pustice, theories of political legitimacy and authority.
Foreconomic philosophythis may include economic ethics, businessethics,
and methodology of economics cience. a solid expertise in the history of philosophy in the sefields will be much appreciated and the solid expertise in the history of philosophy in the sefield swill be much appreciated and the solid expertise in the history of philosophy. \\
In selecting candidates, the committee will seek to achieve abalanced composition of the PPE team, the committee will seek to achieve abalanced composition of the PPE team, the committee will seek to achieve abalanced composition of the PPE team, the committee will seek to achieve abalanced composition of the PPE team, the committee will seek to achieve abalanced composition of the PPE team, the committee will seek to achieve abalanced composition of the PPE team, the committee will seek to achieve abalanced composition of the PPE team, the committee will seek to achieve abalanced composition of the PPE team, the committee will seek to achieve abalanced composition of the PPE team, the committee will seek to achieve abalanced composition of the PPE team, the committee will seek to achieve abalanced composition of the PPE team, the committee will seek to achieve abalanced composition of the properties of the committee will be abalanced composition of the properties of the committee will be abalanced composition of the properties of the pro
withrespecttodisciplinarybackgrounds, genderandethnicandculturaldiversity.
Successful candidates are teamplayers. Offer The initial appointment,
\verb|atleastfromMarch1|, will be on a temporary basis for a period of one year.
{\tt Subject to satisfactory performance, this will be followed by a permanent appoint ment.}
Candidateswillbeofferedapositionthatinitiallyincludes60%teachingand40%
researchresponsibilities. Thisisfortwoyears (incaseapermanentappointmentisoffered)
. Continuation of this 60/40 {\it division} after two years depends on a performance assessment and the financial situation of the continuation of
asforallotherstaffmembers. The startings alary depends on qualifications and experience and ranges from \
protect\setbox\@eurobox\hbox\protect{\protect\edefOT1{U}\let\enc@update\relax\
protect\edefcmr{eurosym}\protect\xdef\OT1/cmr/m/n/6{\OT1/cmr/m/n/9}\OT1/cmr/m/
n/6\size@update\enc@update\par@update{}A}\unhbox\voidb@x\hbox{\copy\@eurobox\
hskip-\wd\@eurobox{}\hskip.5pt{}C}{}3,475to\protect\setbox\@eurobox\hbox\
protect{\protect\edef0T1{U}\let\enc@update\relax\protect\edefcmr{eurosym}\protect\
xdef\DT1/cmr/m/n/6\{\DT1/cmr/m/n/9\}\DT1/cmr/m/n/6\size@update\enc@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par@update\par
757(consistentwithscale11oftheCollectiveEmploymentAgreementforDutchUniversities)
grosspermonthforafull-timeemployment.Salariesaresupplementedwithaholidaybonusof8%
and a year-end bonus of 8.3\% per year. A favorable tax regime may apply for foreign applicants.
Inaddition, UtrechtUniversityoffersexcellentsecondary conditions,
including attractive retirements cheme and (partly paid) parentalle ave.
For more information visit Working at Utrecht University. About the organization Utrecht University seeks to a chieve except the contraction of 
Theuniversity is equally ambitious in its four research themes: Sustainability, Life Sciences,
DynamicsofYouth, andInstitutions. UtrechtUniversityiscommittedtocommunityoutreachandcontributestoanswering
Further information Would you like to have further information about this position.\\
The please contact dr. R. J. G. Claassen, r. j. g. claassen @uu.nl Applications: \\
The deadline for applying is January 1 st. A first round of interviews will be scheduled in the week of 22-100 st. A first round of interviews will be scheduled in the week of 22-100 st. A first round of interviews will be scheduled in the week of 22-100 st. A first round of interviews will be scheduled in the week of 22-100 st. A first round of interviews will be scheduled in the week of 22-100 st. A first round of interviews will be scheduled in the week of 22-100 st. A first round of interviews will be scheduled in the week of 22-100 st. A first round of interviews will be scheduled in the week of 22-100 st. A first round of interviews will be scheduled in the week of 22-100 st. A first round of interviews will be scheduled in the week of 22-100 st. A first round of interviews will be scheduled in the week of 22-100 st. A first round of interviews will be scheduled in the week of 22-100 st. A first round of interviews will be scheduled in the week of 22-100 st. A first round of a first round of interviews will be scheduled in the week of 22-100 st. A first round of a first
26January.Asecondroundofinterviewsisscheduledon8and9February.
Interviews in the {\tt firstround may be conducted over Skype. Candidates {\tt who make the short list will be interviewed in person in the {\tt firstround may be conducted over Skype. Candidates {\tt who make the short list will be interviewed in person in the {\tt firstround may be conducted over Skype. Candidates {\tt who make the short list will be interviewed in person in the {\tt firstround may be conducted over Skype. Candidates {\tt who make the short list will be interviewed in person in the {\tt firstround may be conducted over Skype. Candidates {\tt who make the short list will be interviewed in person in the {\tt firstround may be conducted over Skype. Candidates {\tt who make the short list will be interviewed in person in the {\tt firstround may be conducted over Skype. Candidates {\tt who make the short list will be interviewed in person in {\tt firstround may be conducted over Skype. Candidates {\tt firstround ma
Theapplicationshouldinclude: Coverletter\protect\begingroup\immediate\
write \verb|\dunused| def \verb|\MessageBreak| \Omega | let \verb|\protect| edef Your command was ignored.
\MessageBreakTypeI < command > < return > toreplaceit with another command,
\MessageBreakor<return>tocontinuewithoutit.\errhelp\let\def\
```

 $\verb|\| MessageBreaknotsetupforuse with LaTeX|. \\ \Omega\Omega See the input enc package document at ion for explanation.$ 

MessageBreak $\Omega$ (inputenc)\def\errmessagePackageinputencError:Unicodechar(U+37E)

## **Journals**

## Accounting, Organizations and Society, 62

Jeffrey R. Cohen, Derek W. Dalton, Nancy L. Harp: Neutral and presumptive doubt perspectives of professional skepticism and auditor job outcomes<sup>80</sup>

Christoph Seckler, Ulfert Gronewold, Markus Reihlen: An error management perspective on audit quality: Toward a multi-level model<sup>81</sup>

Mary E. Barth, Steven F. Cahan, Li Chen, Elmar R. Venter: The economic consequences associated with integrated report quality: Capital market and real effects<sup>82</sup>

Marika Arena, Michela Arnaboldi, Tommaso Palermo: The dynamics of (dis)integrated risk management: A comparative field study<sup>83</sup>

Crawford Spence, Jingqi Zhu, Takahiro Endo, Saori Matsubara: Money, honour and duty: Global professional service firms in comparative perspective<sup>84</sup>

<sup>80</sup> http://rt1-t.notifications.elsevier.com/r/?id=h3f0b8fb,3ef60fb,3ef610c&p1=www.sciencedirect.com/science?\_ob=GatewayURL&\_method=citationSearch&\_version=1&\_piikey=S0361368217300636&\_origin=RV\_SD\_TOC\_EMAIL&dgcid=raven\_sd\_via\_email

<sup>81</sup>http://rt1-t.notifications.elsevier.com/r/?id=h3f0b8fb,3ef60fb,3ef610c&p1=www.sciencedirect.com/science?\_ob=GatewayURL&\_method=citationSearch&\_version=1&\_piikey=S0361368217300648&\_origin=RV\_SD\_TOC\_EMAIL&dgcid=raven\_sd\_via\_email

<sup>82</sup>http://rt1-t.notifications.elsevier.com/r/?id=h3f0b8fb,3ef60fb,3ef610c&p1=www.sciencedirect.com/science?\_ob=GatewayURL&\_method=citationSearch&\_version=1&\_piikey=S036136821730065X&\_origin=RV\_SD\_TOC\_EMAIL&dgcid=raven\_sd\_via\_email

<sup>83</sup>http://rt1-t.notifications.elsevier.com/r/?id=h3f0b8fb,3ef60fb,3ef610c&p1=www.sciencedirect.com/science?\_ob=GatewayURL&\_method=citationSearch&\_version=1&\_piikey=S0361368217300661&\_origin=RV\_SD\_TOC\_EMAIL&dgcid=raven\_sd\_via\_email

<sup>84</sup>http://rt1-t.notifications.elsevier.com/r/?id=h3f0b8fb,3ef60fb,3ef610c&p1=www.sciencedirect.com/science?\_ob=GatewayURL&\_method=citationSearch&\_version=1&\_piikey=S0361368217300673&\_origin=RV\_SD\_TOC\_EMAIL&dgcid=raven\_sd\_via\_email

## Cambridge Journal of Economics, 41 (6)

Sheila Dow: Central banking in the twenty-first century<sup>85</sup>

Giulio Palermo: Competition: a Marxist view<sup>86</sup>

Brian O'Boyle: From Newton to Hobbes: the metaphysical foundations of mainstream economics<sup>87</sup>

Roberto Veneziani; Naoki Yoshihara: One million miles to go: taking the axiomatic road to defining exploitation<sup>88</sup>

David Dequech: Some institutions (social norms and conventions) of contemporary mainstream economics, macroeconomics and financial economics<sup>89</sup>

Enrico Bellino; Sebastiano Nerozzi: Causality and interdependence in Pasinetti's works and in the modern classical approach<sup>90</sup>

D Wade Hands: Conundrums of the representative agent<sup>91</sup>

Robert Chernomas; Ian Hudson: Genetics vs. history: competing explanations of uneven development<sup>92</sup>

#### COMMENTS & REJOINDERS

Giuseppe Fontana; Malcolm Sawyer: A rejoinder to "A response to critiques of 'full reserve banking" 93

Yeva Nersisyan; L Randall Wray: A comment on 'Testing Goodwin: growth cycles in ten OECD countries',94

Matheus R Grasselli; Aditya Maheshwari: A comment on 'Testing Goodwin: growth cycles in ten OECD countries'95

Edward W Fuller: IYLM: a comment <sup>96</sup>

<sup>85</sup>http://click.skem1.com/click/ku6n8-ckpkq6-63suwhr1/ 86http://click.skem1.com/click/ku6n8-ckpkq8-63suwhr3/ 87http://click.skem1.com/click/ku6n8-ckpkqa-63suwhr4/ 88http://click.skem1.com/click/ku6n8-ckpkqc-63suwhr6/

<sup>89</sup>http://click.skem1.com/click/ku6n8-ckpkqf-63suwhr9/

<sup>90</sup>http://click.skem1.com/click/ku6n8-ckpkqh-63suwhr1/

<sup>91</sup>http://click.skem1.com/click/ku6n8-ckpkqk-63suwhr4/

<sup>92</sup>http://click.skem1.com/click/ku6n8-ckpkqm-63suwhr6/

<sup>93</sup>http://click.skem1.com/click/ku6n8-ckpkqr-63suwhr1/

<sup>94</sup>http://click.skem1.com/click/ku6n8-ckpkqx-63suwhr7/

<sup>95</sup>http://click.skem1.com/click/ku6n8-ckpkqx-63suwhr7/

<sup>96</sup>http://click.skem1.com/click/ku6n8-ckpkr0-63suwhr6/

Rod O'Donnell; Colin Rogers: Some fundamental differences between IYLM and ISLM: reply to Fuller  $^{97}$ 

## Continental Thought & Theory, 1 (4): Special Issue on "150 years of Capital"

Cindy Zeiher, Mike Grimshaw: Introduction – Rethinking Marx's Capital, Vol 198

Michael Heinrich: 150 Years of Capital-with No End in Sight. Unsystematic Remarks on a Never-ending Story $^{99}$ 

Silvia Federici: Notes on Gender in Marx's Capital<sup>100</sup>

Moishe Postone: The Current Crisis and the Anachronism of Value: A Marxian Reading  $^{101}$ 

Jacques Bidet: Capital as read by Moishe Postone: Alchemy or Astrology? 102

Riccardo Bellofiore: Between Schumpeter and Keynes: The Heterodoxy of Paul Marlor Sweezy and the Orthodoxy of Paul Mattick $^{103}$ 

Patrick Murray, Jeanne Schuler: The Commodity Spectrum<sup>104</sup>

Agon Hamza: Re-reading Capital 150 years after: some Philosophical and Political Challenges  $^{105}$ 

Roland Boer: Interpreting Marx's Capital in China<sup>106</sup>

<sup>97</sup>http://click.skem1.com/click/ku6n8-ckpkr2-63suwhr8/

<sup>98</sup>https://ir.canterbury.ac.nz/bitstream/handle/10092/14482/1%20Introduction%20CAPITAL% 20final%20.pdf?sequence=1&isAllowed=y

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>99</sup>https://ir.canterbury.ac.nz/bitstream/handle/10092/14483/2%20Heinrich%20FINAL150% 20Years%20of%20Capital.pdf?sequence=1&isAllowed=y

<sup>100</sup>https://ir.canterbury.ac.nz/bitstream/handle/10092/14484/3%20Federici%20capital.pdf?
sequence=1&isAllowed=y

<sup>101</sup> https://ir.canterbury.ac.nz/bitstream/handle/10092/14485/4%20Postone%20Capital%20.pdf? sequence=1&isAllowed=y

<sup>102</sup>https://ir.canterbury.ac.nz/bitstream/handle/10092/14486/5%20BIDET%20CAPITAL%20.pdf?
sequence=1&isAllowed=y

<sup>103</sup>https://ir.canterbury.ac.nz/bitstream/handle/10092/14487/6%20Bellofiore%20Capital.pdf?sequence=1&isAllowed=y

<sup>104</sup> https://ir.canterbury.ac.nz/bitstream/handle/10092/14488/7%20M%26S%20CAPITAL.pdf? sequence=1&isAllowed=y

<sup>105</sup>https://ir.canterbury.ac.nz/bitstream/handle/10092/14489/8%20Hamza%20Capital.pdf?
sequence=1&isAllowed=y

<sup>106</sup>https://ir.canterbury.ac.nz/bitstream/handle/10092/14490/9%20B0ER%20CAPITAL.pdf?
sequence=1&isAllowed=y

Martha Campbell: Marx's Transition to Money with no Intrinsic Value in Capital, Chapter  $3^{107}$ 

David Neilson: Re-situating Capital Vol. 1 beyond Althusser's epistemological break: Towards second generation neo-Marxism $^{108}$ 

Geoff Pfeifer: The Question of Capitalist Desire: Deleuze and Guattari with Marx<sup>109</sup>

Adrian Johnston: From Closed Need to Infinite Greed: Marx's Drive Theory 110

Circle of Studies of Idea and Ideology (CSII): Organization and Political Invention<sup>111</sup>

Guido Starosta: Fetishism and Revolution in the Critique of Political Economy: Critical Reflections on some Contemporary Readings of Marx's Capital<sup>112</sup>

Graham Cassano: Capital, Gender and the Machine<sup>113</sup>

Fred Moseley: M- C- M' and the End of the 'Transformation Problem' 114

Natalia Romé: Anachronism of the True. Reading Reading Capital<sup>115</sup>

Todd McGowan: The Particularity of the Capitalist Universal<sup>116</sup>

Bruce Curtis: A Sesquicentennial of Capital: Marx, Mandel and Methodological Musings<sup>117</sup>

<sup>107</sup>https://ir.canterbury.ac.nz/bitstream/handle/10092/14491/10%20Campbell%20Capital%
20FINAL.pdf?sequence=1&isAllowed=y

<sup>108</sup> https://ir.canterbury.ac.nz/bitstream/handle/10092/14492/11%20NIELSON%20CAPITAL.pdf? sequence=1&isAllowed=v

<sup>109</sup>https://ir.canterbury.ac.nz/bitstream/handle/10092/14493/12%20Pfiefer%20Capital.pdf?
sequence=1&isAllowed=y

<sup>110</sup> https://ir.canterbury.ac.nz/bitstream/handle/10092/14494/13%20Johnston%20Capital.pdf?sequence=1&isAllowed=y

<sup>1111</sup>https://ir.canterbury.ac.nz/bitstream/handle/10092/14495/14%20CSSI%20Capital.pdf?
sequence=1&isAllowed=y

<sup>112</sup>https://ir.canterbury.ac.nz/bitstream/handle/10092/14496/15%20STAROSTA%20CAPITAL.pdf?
sequence=1&isAllowed=y

<sup>113</sup>https://ir.canterbury.ac.nz/bitstream/handle/10092/14497/16%20CASSANO%20CAPITAL.pdf?
sequence=1&isAllowed=y

<sup>114</sup> https://ir.canterbury.ac.nz/bitstream/handle/10092/14498/17%20MOSELEY%20CAPITAL.pdf? sequence=1&isAllowed=y

<sup>115</sup>https://ir.canterbury.ac.nz/bitstream/handle/10092/14499/18%20Rome%20Capital.pdf?
sequence=1&isAllowed=y

<sup>116</sup>https://ir.canterbury.ac.nz/bitstream/handle/10092/14500/19%20McGOWAN%20CAPITAL.pdf?
sequence=1&isAllowed=y

<sup>117</sup>https://ir.canterbury.ac.nz/bitstream/handle/10092/14501/20%20CURTIS%20Capital.pdf?
sequence=1&isAllowed=y

Ted Stolze: Beatitude: Marx, Aristotle, Averroes, Spinoza<sup>118</sup>

Rebecca Cadrson: Fictitious Capital and the Re-emergence of Personal Forms of Domination 119

Ali Alizadeh: Marx and Art: Use, Value, Poetry<sup>120</sup>

Jason Read: Man is a Werewolf to Man: Capital and the Limits of Political Anthropology<sup>121</sup>

Mark P. Worrell, Daniel Krier: The Organic Composition of Big Mama<sup>122</sup>

David Norman Smith: Sharing, Not Selling: Marx Against Value<sup>123</sup>

Mike Grimshaw: Proof-texting Capital via the 'short-circuit': a religious text? 124

Robert Boncardo: Universal Life: A review reading of The Lost Thread: The Democracy of Modern Fiction — Jacques Rancière 125

Gabriel Tupinambá: Totalization as critique: a review of Marxism and Psychoanalysis: In or Against Psychology—David David Pavón-Cuéllar<sup>126</sup>

#### **Ecological Economics**, 144

Samuel J. Spiegel, Sumali Agrawal, Dino Mikha, Kartie Vitamerry, Philippe Le Billon, Marcello Veiga, Kulansi Konolius, Bardolf Paul: Phasing Out Mercury? Ecological Economics and Indonesia's Small-Scale Gold Mining Sector<sup>127</sup>

<sup>118</sup>https://ir.canterbury.ac.nz/bitstream/handle/10092/14502/21%20STOLZE%20CAPITAL.pdf?sequence=1&isAllowed=v

<sup>119</sup>https://ir.canterbury.ac.nz/bitstream/handle/10092/14503/22%20Carson%20CAPITAL.pdf?
sequence=1&isAllowed=y

<sup>120</sup>https://ir.canterbury.ac.nz/bitstream/handle/10092/14504/23%20ALIZADEH%20CAPITAL.pdf?
sequence=1&isAllowed=y

<sup>121</sup>https://ir.canterbury.ac.nz/bitstream/handle/10092/14505/24%20READ%20Capital.pdf?sequence=1&isAllowed=y

<sup>122</sup>https://ir.canterbury.ac.nz/bitstream/handle/10092/14506/25%20KRIER%26WORRELLCAPITAL.
pdf?sequence=1&isAllowed=y

<sup>123</sup> https://ir.canterbury.ac.nz/bitstream/handle/10092/14507/26%20Smith%20Capital.pdf?sequence=1&isAllowed=y

<sup>124</sup> https://ir.canterbury.ac.nz/bitstream/handle/10092/14508/27%20GRIMSHAW%20CAPITAL.pdf? sequence=3&isAllowed=y

<sup>125</sup>https://ir.canterbury.ac.nz/bitstream/handle/10092/14509/28%20Boncardo% 20reviewCapital.pdf?sequence=1&isAllowed=y

<sup>126</sup> https://ir.canterbury.ac.nz/bitstream/handle/10092/14510/29%20Tupinamb%c3%a1%20review.pdf?sequence=6&isAllowed=y

<sup>127</sup>http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.ecolecon.2017.07.025

Doan Nainggolan, Berit Hasler, Hans E. Andersen, Steen Gyldenkærne, Mette Termansen: Water Quality Management and Climate Change Mitigation: Cost-effectiveness of Joint Implementation in the Baltic Sea Region<sup>128</sup>

Simone Martelli, Greet Janssens-Maenhout, Paolo Paruolo, Thierry Bréchet, Eric Strobl, Diego Guizzardi, Alessandro K. Cerutti, Andreea Iancu: Do Voters Support Local Commitments for Climate Change Mitigation in Italy?<sup>129</sup>

Gregory Smith, Brett Day: Addressing the Collective Action Problem in Multiplepurchaser PES: An Experimental Investigation of Negotiated Payment Contributions<sup>130</sup>

Jon M. Conrad: Real Options for Endangered Species<sup>131</sup>

Natalie Stoeckl, Christina Hicks, Marina Farr, Daniel Grainger, Michelle Esparon, Joseph Thomas, Silva Larson: The Crowding Out of Complex Social Goods <sup>132</sup>

Michele De Rosa: Land Use and Land-use Changes in Life Cycle Assessment: Green Modelling or Black Boxing?<sup>133</sup>

Michael Bordt: Discourses in Ecosystem Accounting: A Survey of the Expert Community  $^{134}$ 

Pedro Zorrilla-Miras, Mansour Mahamane, Marc J. Metzger, Sophia Baumert, Frank Vollmer, Ana Catarina Luz, Emily Woollen, Almeida A. Sitoe, Genevieve Patenaude, Isilda Nhantumbo, Casey M. Ryan, James Paterson, Maria Julieta Matediane, Natasha Sofia Ribeiro, Isla M. Grundy: Environmental Conservation and Social Benefits of Charcoal Production in Mozambique<sup>135</sup>

Marcel Stadelmann, Renate Schubert: How Do Different Designs of Energy Labels Influence Purchases of Household Appliances? A Field Study in Switzerland <sup>136</sup>

Takahiro Kubo, Yasushi Shoji, Takahiro Tsuge, Koichi Kuriyama: Voluntary Contributions to Hiking Trail Maintenance: Evidence From a Field Experiment in a National Park, Japan<sup>137</sup>

<sup>128</sup> http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.ecolecon.2017.07.026
129 http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.ecolecon.2017.06.035
130 http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.ecolecon.2017.07.020
131 http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.ecolecon.2017.07.027
132 http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.ecolecon.2017.07.021
133 http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.ecolecon.2017.07.017
134 http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.ecolecon.2017.06.032
135 http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.ecolecon.2017.07.028
136 http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.ecolecon.2017.07.031
137 http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.ecolecon.2017.07.032

Shady S. Atallah, Miguel I. Gómez, Juliana Jaramillo: A Bioeconomic Model of Ecosystem Services Provision: Coffee Berry Borer and Shade-grown Coffee in Colombia 138

Uttam Khanal, Clevo Wilson, Viet-Ngu Hoang, Boon Lee: Farmers' Adaptation to Climate Change, Its Determinants and Impacts on Rice Yield in Nepal<sup>139</sup>

Marian Leimbach, Niklas Roming, Anselm Schultes, Gregor Schwerhoff: Long-Term Development Perspectives of Sub-Saharan Africa under Climate Policies<sup>140</sup>

Tibor Kiss, Viktor Miklos Kiss: Ecology-related resilience in urban planning – A complex approach for Pécs (Hungary)<sup>141</sup>

Anna Alberini, Andrea Bigano, Milan Ščasný, Iva Zvěřinová: Preferences for Energy Efficiency vs. Renewables: What Is the Willingness to Pay to Reduce CO2 Emissions?<sup>142</sup>

Julien-François Gerber, Arnim Scheidel: In Search of Substantive Economics: Comparing Today's Two Major Socio-metabolic Approaches to the Economy – MEFA and  $MuSIASEM^{143}$ 

Zhaoyang Liu, Yazhen Gong, Andreas Kontoleon: How do Payments for Environmental Services Affect Land Tenure? Theory and Evidence From China<sup>144</sup>

Johanna Wehkamp, Nicolas Koch, Sebastian Lübbers, Sabine Fuss: Governance and deforestation — a meta-analysis in economics  $^{145}$ 

Irene Monasterolo, Marco Raberto: The EIRIN Flow-of-funds Behavioural Model of Green Fiscal Policies and Green Sovereign Bonds<sup>146</sup>

Laura Recuero Virto, Jean-Louis Weber, Mathilde Jeantil: Natural Capital Accounts and Public Policy Decisions: Findings From a Survey<sup>147</sup>

Bruno Lanz, Simon Dietz, Tim Swanson: The Expansion of Modern Agriculture and Global Biodiversity Decline: An Integrated Assessment 148

Thiago Fonseca Morello, Marie-Gabrielle Piketty, Toby Gardner, Luke Parry, Jos Barlow, Joice Ferreira, Nicola S. Tancredi: Fertilizer Adoption by Smallholders in the Brazilian

148http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.ecolecon.2017.07.018

<sup>138</sup> http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.ecolecon.2017.08.002
139 http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.ecolecon.2017.08.006
140 http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.ecolecon.2017.07.033
141 http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.ecolecon.2017.08.004
142 http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.ecolecon.2017.08.009
143 http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.ecolecon.2017.08.012
144 http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.ecolecon.2017.08.007
145 http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.ecolecon.2017.07.030
146 http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.ecolecon.2017.07.029
147 http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.ecolecon.2017.08.011

Amazon: Farm-level Evidence<sup>149</sup>

Tadh<br/>g O'Mahony, Paula Escardó-Serra, Javier Dufour: Revisiting ISEW Valuation<br/> Approaches: The Case of Spain Including the Costs of Energy Depletion and of Climate<br/> Change 150

Adrián E. Beling, Julien Vanhulst, Federico Demaria, Violeta Rabi, Ana E. Carballo, Jérôme Pelenc: Discursive Synergies for a 'Great Transformation' Towards Sustainability: Pragmatic Contributions to a Necessary Dialogue Between Human Development, Degrowth, and Buen Vivir<sup>151</sup>

Gert Van Hecken, Vijay Kolinjivadi, Catherine Windey, Pamela McElwee, Elizabeth Shapiro-Garza, Frédéric Huybrechs, Johan Bastiaensen: Silencing Agency in Payments for Ecosystem Services (PES) by Essentializing a Neoliberal, Monster' Into Being: A Response to Fletcher & Büscher's 'PES Conceit' 152

Nicolas Borzykowski, Andrea Baranzini, David Maradan: Scope Effects in Contingent Valuation: Does the Assumed Statistical Distribution of WTP Matter?<sup>153</sup>

### **Industrial and Corporate Change, 26 (6)**

Paul Windrum; Koen Frenken; Lawrence Green: The importance of ergonomic design in product innovation. Lessons from the development of the portable computer<sup>154</sup>

Michael Migendt; Friedemann Polzin; Florian Schock; Florian A Täube; Paschen von Flotow: Beyond venture capital: an exploratory study of the finance-innovation-policy nexus in cleantech 155

Jin Woong Kim; Young-Jin Ro: The productivity spillover between SMEs and large firms in  ${\rm Korea}^{156}$ 

Sergey Anokhin; Joakim Wincent; Marvin Troutt: Measuring technological arbitrage opportunities: methodological implications for industry analysis with time series data<sup>157</sup>

<sup>149</sup>http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.ecolecon.2017.08.010

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>150</sup>http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.ecolecon.2017.07.024

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>151</sup>http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.ecolecon.2017.08.025

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>152</sup>http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.ecolecon.2017.10.023

 $<sup>^{153} {\</sup>rm http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.ecolecon.2017.09.005}$ 

<sup>154</sup>http://click.skem1.com/click/l1dge-cqqrli-63suwhr8/

<sup>155</sup> http://click.skem1.com/click/l1dge-cqqrlm-63suwhr2/

<sup>156</sup>http://click.skem1.com/click/l1dge-cqqrls-63suwhr8/

<sup>157</sup>http://click.skem1.com/click/l1dge-cqqrlv-63suwhr1/

Edward Bishop Smith; Shelby L Gai: Institutional interruption: a relational account of the growth and decline of product heterogeneity in the global hedge fund industry <sup>158</sup>

Ian William Marsh; Ana Rincon-Aznar; Michela Vecchi; Francesco Venturini: We see ICT spillovers everywhere but in the econometric evidence: a reassessment <sup>159</sup>

Nazia Talat; Saradindu Bhaduri: Incremental innovations, information contagion, and path dependence: the case of drinking water purification technologies in urban India 160

Hamid Bouchikhi; John R Kimberly: Paradigmatic warfare: the struggle for the soul of economics at the University of Notre  $Dame^{161}$ 

Elena Sousa-Ginel; Noelia Franco-Leal; Carmen Camelo-Ordaz: The influence of networks on the knowledge conversion capability of academic spin-offs<sup>162</sup>

Bob Walrave; A Georges L Romme ; Kim E van Oorschot; Fred Langerak: Managerial attention to exploitation versus exploration: toward a dynamic perspective on ambidexterity  $^{163}$ 

### Journal of Economic Methodology, 24 (4)

ai=2ia&ui=270qy&af=H

John B. Davis & Wade Hands: Symposium on big data: introduction 164

Shu-Heng Chen & Ragupathy Venkatachalam: Agent-based modelling as a foundation for big  $\rm data^{165}$ 

Leigh Tesfatsion: Modeling economic systems as locally-constructive sequential games <sup>166</sup>

<sup>158</sup>http://click.skem1.com/click/l1dge-cqqrlz-63suwhr5/ 159http://click.skem1.com/click/l1dge-cqqrm2-63suwhr4/ 160 http://click.skem1.com/click/l1dge-cqqrm7-63suwhr9/ 161http://click.skem1.com/click/l1dge-cqqrma-63suwhr1/ 162 http://click.skem1.com/click/l1dge-cqqrmd-63suwhr4/ 163http://click.skem1.com/click/l1dge-cqqrmh-63suwhr8/ 164 http://www.tandfonline.com/action/doSecureKeyLogin?uuid=19a9e091-2335-49b3-8f3a-897c922a1a0c&dateTime=201711170535&key=MA5mSNPqYJmF7yid52mqd1%2BFAJpbq0keR7% 2BLqqGSUIY%3D&uri=http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/1350178X.2017.1393041? ai=2ia&ui=270gv&af=H 165 http://www.tandfonline.com/action/doSecureKeyLogin?uuid=19a9e091-2335-49b3-8f3a-897c922a1a0c&dateTime=201711170535&key=MA5mSNPqYJmF7yid52mqd1%2BFAJpbq0keR7% 2BLqqGSUIY%3D&uri=http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/1350178X.2017.1388964? ai=2ia&ui=270qy&af=H 897c922a1a0c&dateTime=201711170535&key=MA5mSNPqYJmF7yid52mqd1%2BFAJpbq0keR7% 2BLqgGSUIY%3D&uri=http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/1350178X.2017.1382068?

Paola D'Orazio: Big data and complexity: Is macroeconomics heading toward a new paradigm?  $^{167}$ 

## **Journal of Economic Surveys, 31 (5)**

Roberto Veneziani, Luca Zamparelli: ANALYTICAL POLITICAL ECONOMY<sup>168</sup>

Reiner Franke, Frank Westerhoff: TAKING STOCK: A RIGOROUS MODELLING OF ANIMAL SPIRITS IN MACROECONOMICS<sup>169</sup>

Corrado Di Guilmi: THE AGENT-BASED APPROACH TO POST KEYNESIAN MACRO-MODELING $^{170}$ 

Michalis Nikiforos, Gennaro Zezza: STOCK-FLOW CONSISTENT MACROECO-NOMIC MODELS: A SURVEY<sup>171</sup>

Amitava Krishna Dutt: HETERODOX THEORIES OF ECONOMIC GROWTH AND INCOME DISTRIBUTION: A PARTIAL SURVEY  $^{172}$ 

Daniele Tavani, Luca Zamparelli: ENDOGENOUS TECHNICAL CHANGE IN ALTERNATIVE THEORIES OF GROWTH AND DISTRIBUTION $^{173}$ 

Maria Nikolaidi, Engelbert Stockhammer: MINSKY MODELS: A STRUCTURED SURVEY<sup>174</sup>

Leila E. Davis: FINANCIALIZATION AND INVESTMENT: A SURVEY OF THE EMPIRICAL LITERATURE  $^{175}$ 

Deepankar Basu: QUANTITATIVE EMPIRICAL RESEARCH IN MARXIST POLITICAL ECONOMY: A SELECTIVE REVIEW  $^{176}$ 

<sup>167</sup>http://www.tandfonline.com/action/doSecureKeyLogin?uuid=19a9e091-2335-49b3-8f3a897c922a1a0c&dateTime=201711170535&key=MA5mSNPqYJmF7yid52mqd1%2BFAJpbq0keR7%
2BLqgGSUIY%3D&uri=http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/1350178X.2017.1362151?
ai=2ia&ui=270qy&af=H

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>168</sup>http://dx.doi.org/10.1111/joes.12248

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>169</sup>http://dx.doi.org/10.1111/joes.12219

<sup>170</sup>http://dx.doi.org/10.1111/joes.12244

<sup>171</sup>http://dx.doi.org/10.1111/joes.12221

<sup>172</sup> http://dx.doi.org/10.1111/joes.12221

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>173</sup>http://dx.doi.org/10.1111/joes.12220

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>174</sup>http://dx.doi.org/10.1111/joes.12222

<sup>175</sup> http://dx.doi.org/10.1111/joes.12242

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>176</sup>http://dx.doi.org/10.1111/joes.12218

Simon Mohun, Roberto Veneziani: VALUE, PRICE, AND EXPLOITATION: THE LOGIC OF THE TRANSFORMATION PROBLEM<sup>177</sup>

Naoki Yoshihara: A PROGRESS REPORT ON MARXIAN ECONOMIC THEORY: ON THE CONTROVERSIES IN EXPLOITATION THEORY SINCE OKISHIO (1963)<sup>178</sup>

Omar S. Dahi, Firat Demir: SOUTH-SOUTH AND NORTH-SOUTH ECONOMIC EXCHANGES: DOES IT MATTER WHO IS EXCHANGING WHAT AND WITH WHOM?<sup>179</sup>

## Journal of Institutional Economics, 13 (4)

#### Research Article

BENITO ARRUÑADA: Property as sequential exchange: the forgotten limits of private contract  $^{180}$ 

#### Comments

DOUGLAS W. ALLEN: Property as sequential exchange: definition and language issues  $^{181}$ 

DEAN LUECK: Property institutions and the limits of Coase<sup>182</sup>

CLAUDE MÉNARD: What approach to property rights? 183

HENRY E. SMITH: Property as complex interaction <sup>184</sup>

#### Research article

BENITO ARRUNADA: How should we model property? Thinking with my critics<sup>185</sup>

DANIEL H. COLE: Laws, norms, and the Institutional Analysis and Development framework  $^{186}\,$ 

<sup>177</sup>http://dx.doi.org/10.1111/joes.12223

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>178</sup>http://dx.doi.org/10.1111/joes.12253

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>179</sup>http://dx.doi.org/10.1111/joes.12225

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>182</sup>http://dx.doi.org/10.1017/S1744137417000194

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>183</sup>http://dx.doi.org/10.1017/S1744137417000145

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>184</sup>http://dx.doi.org/10.1017/S1744137417000157

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>185</sup>http://dx.doi.org/10.1017/S1744137417000273

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>186</sup>http://dx.doi.org/10.1017/S1744137417000030

PETER E. EARL, LANA FRIESEN, CHRISTOPHER SHADFORTH: The efficiency of market-assisted choice: an experimental analysis of mobile phone connection service recommendations<sup>187</sup>

VIRGIL HENRY STORR, LAURA E. GRUBE, STEFANIE HAEFFELE-BALCH: Polycentric orders and post-disaster recovery: a case study of one Orthodox Jewish community following Hurricane Sandy<sup>188</sup>

KÁROLY MIKE: The intellectual orders of a market economy <sup>189</sup>

NAURO F. CAMPOS, FRANCESCO GIOVANNONI: Political institutions, lobbying and corruption 190

### Journal of Philosophical Economics, XI (1)

Deniz KELLECIOGLU: How to transform economics? A philosophical appraisal 191

Dieter BÖGENHOLD: The order of social sciences: sociology in dialogue with neighbouring disciplines<sup>192</sup>

Andrea MICOCCI, Flavia DI MARIO: Smith's invisible hand: controversy is needed <sup>193</sup>

Soumitra SHARMA: Some thoughts on ancient civilizations' trinity of philosophy, religion and economics  $^{194}$ 

Piet KEIZER: A multidisciplinary-economic framework of analysis <sup>195</sup>

## Journal of Post Keynesian Economics, 40 (3)

Yeva Nersisyan & Flavia Dantas: Rethinking liquidity creation: Banks, shadow banks and the elasticity of finance  $^{196}$ 

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>187</sup>http://dx.doi.org/10.1017/S174413741700011X

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>188</sup>http://dx.doi.org/10.1017/S1744137417000054

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>189</sup>http://dx.doi.org/10.1017/S1744137417000029

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>190</sup>http://dx.doi.org/10.1017/S1744137417000108

<sup>191</sup>https://jpe.ro/pdf.php?id=7954

<sup>192</sup>https://jpe.ro/pdf.php?id=7955

<sup>193</sup>https://jpe.ro/pdf.php?id=7956

<sup>194</sup>https://jpe.ro/pdf.php?id=7957

<sup>195</sup>https://jpe.ro/pdf.php?id=7958

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>196</sup>http://www.tandfonline.com/action/doSecureKeyLogin?uuid=19a9e091-2335-49b3-8f3a-897c922a1a0c&dateTime=201711140944&key=a5snZAGnR22ApDkt1qafTScsHJZSe6famoo4RzmClXI%3D&uri=http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/01603477.2017.1356686?ai=1gvqa&ui=

Norberto Montani Martins, Camila Cabral Pires-Alves, André de Melo Modenesi & Karla Vanessa Batista da Silva Leite: The transmission mechanism of monetary policy: Microeconomic aspects of macroeconomic issues<sup>197</sup>

Angel Asensio: Insights on endogenous money and the liquidity preference theory of interest  $^{198}$ 

Anna Maria Carabelli & Mario Aldo Cedrini: Keynes against Kalecki on economic method  $^{199}$ 

Thomas Kalinowski & Vladimir Hlasny: Can a comparative capitalism approach explain fiscal policy activism?  $^{200}$ 

Ricardo Barradas & Sérgio Lagoa: Financialization and Portuguese real investment: A supportive or disruptive relationship?<sup>201</sup>

## Moneta e Credito, 70 (279)

Kevin S. Nell, A.P. Thirlwall: Perché la produttività degli investimenti varia tra paesi? (Why does the productivity of investment vary across countries?)<sup>202</sup>

Giulia Zacchia: Memoria di un'inguaribile combattente: Irma Adelman (In memoriam of an incurable resilient: Irma Adelman) $^{203}$ 

-

<sup>270</sup>qy&af=H

<sup>197</sup>http://www.tandfonline.com/action/doSecureKeyLogin?uuid=19a9e091-2335-49b3-8f3a897c922a1a0c&dateTime=201711140944&key=a5snZAGnR22ApDkt1qafTScsHJZSe6famoo4RzmClXI%
3D&uri=http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/01603477.2017.1319249?ai=1gvqa&ui=
270qy&af=H

<sup>198</sup>http://www.tandfonline.com/action/doSecureKeyLogin?uuid=19a9e091-2335-49b3-8f3a897c922a1a0c&dateTime=201711140944&key=a5snZAGnR22ApDkt1qafTScsHJZSe6famoo4RzmClXI%
3D&uri=http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/01603477.2017.1319248?ai=1gvqa&ui=
270qy&af=H

<sup>199</sup>http://www.tandfonline.com/action/doSecureKeyLogin?uuid=19a9e091-2335-49b3-8f3a-897c922a1a0c&dateTime=201711140944&key=a5snZAGnR22ApDkt1qafTScsHJZSe6famoo4RzmClXI%3D&uri=http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/01603477.2017.1331317?ai=1gvqa&ui=270qy&af=H

<sup>2000</sup>http://www.tandfonline.com/action/doSecureKeyLogin?uuid=19a9e091-2335-49b3-8f3a897c922a1a0c&dateTime=201711140944&key=a5snZAGnR22ApDkt1qafTScsHJZSe6famoo4RzmClXI%
3D&uri=http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/01603477.2016.1273068?ai=1gvqa&ui=
270qy&af=H

<sup>201</sup>http://www.tandfonline.com/action/doSecureKeyLogin?uuid=19a9e091-2335-49b3-8f3a-897c922a1a0c&dateTime=201711140944&key=a5snZAGnR22ApDkt1qafTScsHJZSe6famoo4RzmClXI% 3D&uri=http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/01603477.2017.1286940?ai=1gvqa&ui= 270qy&af=H

 $<sup>^{202}</sup> http://annalidibotanica.uniroma1.it/index.php/monetaecredito/article/view/14002$   $^{203} http://annalidibotanica.uniroma1.it/index.php/monetaecredito/article/view/14003$ 

Irma Adelman: Confessioni di un'inguaribile romantica (Confessions of an incurable romantic)<sup>204</sup>

#### Problemas del Desarrollo, 191

Paola Jaimes and Guillermo Matamoros: What Happened to Latin America's Empty Box Development Thirty Years Later? 205

Maribel Aponte García: Strategic Regionalisms and Domestic and Transnational Hydrocarbon Companies in the United States and Latin America<sup>206</sup>

Juan Pablo Mateo: Distortions and Imbalances in Spain's Economic Accumulation Dynamics<sup>207</sup>

Rafael Alvarado and Stefany Iglesias: The External Sector, Restrictions, and Economic Growth in Ecuador<sup>208</sup>

Isael Fierros and V. Sophie Ávila-Foucat: Sustainable Livelihoods and Vulnerability in Rural Mexican Households<sup>209</sup>

Patricia Moctezuma, Sergio López, and Alejandro Mungaray: Innovation and Development: A Program to Stimulate Regional Innovation in Mexico<sup>210</sup>

Sergio Ordóñez: Innovation Systems and Knowledge: The Case of Jalisco, Mexico<sup>211</sup>

## Review of International Political Economy, 24 (6)

Mattias Vermeiren: One-size-fits-some! Capitalist diversity, sectoral interests and monetary policy in the euro area<sup>212</sup>

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>204</sup>http://annalidibotanica.uniroma1.it/index.php/monetaecredito/article/view/14016

<sup>205</sup> http://www.probdes.iiec.unam.mx/en/revistas/v48n191/body/v48n191a1.php

<sup>206</sup>http://www.probdes.iiec.unam.mx/en/revistas/v48n191/body/v48n191a2.php

<sup>207</sup>http://www.probdes.iiec.unam.mx/en/revistas/v48n191/body/v48n191a3.php

<sup>208</sup>http://www.probdes.iiec.unam.mx/en/revistas/v48n191/body/v48n191a4.php

<sup>209</sup> http://www.probdes.iiec.unam.mx/en/revistas/v48n191/body/v48n191a5.php

<sup>210</sup> http://www.probdes.iiec.unam.mx/en/revistas/v48n191/body/v48n191a6.php

<sup>211</sup> http://www.probdes.iiec.unam.mx/en/revistas/v48n191/body/v48n191a7.php

<sup>212</sup>http://www.tandfonline.com/action/doSecureKeyLogin?uuid=19a9e091-2335-49b3-8f3a897c922a1a0c&dateTime=201711160554&key=4BTOSQv3dzromDcqbGmwwi8xg26I2gkaBoAMNufKnsk%
3D&uri=http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/09692290.2017.1377628?ai=14n&ui=
270qy&af=H

Jikon Lai, Lena Rethel & Kerstin Steiner: Conceptualizing dynamic challenges to global financial diffusion: Islamic finance and the grafting of sukuk<sup>213</sup>

Juergen Braunstein: The domestic drivers of state finance institutions: evidence from sovereign wealth funds  $^{214}$ 

Sylvia Maxfield, W. Kindred Winecoff & Kevin L. Young: An empirical investigation of the financialization convergence hypothesis<sup>215</sup>

Fumihito Gotoh & Timothy J. Sinclair: Social norms strike back: why American financial practices failed in Japan  $^{216}$ 

David Ciplet: Subverting the status quo? Climate debt, vulnerability and counter-hegemonic frame integration in United Nations climate politics – a framework for anal-vsis<sup>217</sup>

# The Economic and Labour Relations Review, 28 (4): Special Issue on "Financialisation, construction work and inequality"

Simon Fry and Bernard Mees: Two discursive frameworks concerning ideology in Australian industrial relations<sup>218</sup>

<sup>213</sup>http://www.tandfonline.com/action/doSecureKeyLogin?uuid=19a9e091-2335-49b3-8f3a-897c922a1a0c&dateTime=201711160554&key=4BTOSQv3dzromDcqbGmwwi8xg26I2gkaBoAMNufKnsk% 3D&uri=http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/09692290.2017.1373689?ai=14n&ui= 270qy&af=H

<sup>214</sup>http://www.tandfonline.com/action/doSecureKeyLogin?uuid=19a9e091-2335-49b3-8f3a-897c922a1a0c&dateTime=201711160554&key=4BTOSQv3dzromDcqbGmwwi8xg26I2gkaBoAMNufKnsk%3D&uri=http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/09692290.2017.1382383?ai=14n&ui=270qy&af=H

<sup>215</sup> http://www.tandfonline.com/action/doSecureKeyLogin?uuid=19a9e091-2335-49b3-8f3a-897c922a1a0c&dateTime=201711160554&key=4BTOSQv3dzromDcqbGmwwi8xg26I2gkaBoAMNufKnsk%3D&uri=http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/09692290.2017.1371061?ai=14n&ui=270qy&af=H

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>216</sup>http://www.tandfonline.com/action/doSecureKeyLogin?uuid=19a9e091-2335-49b3-8f3a-897c922a1a0c&dateTime=201711160554&key=4BTOSQv3dzromDcqbGmwwi8xg26I2gkaBoAMNufKnsk% 3D&uri=http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/09692290.2017.1381983?ai=14n&ui=270qy&af=H

<sup>217</sup>http://www.tandfonline.com/action/doSecureKeyLogin?uuid=19a9e091-2335-49b3-8f3a-897c922a1a0c&dateTime=201711160554&key=4BTOSQv3dzromDcqbGmwwi8xg26I2gkaBoAMNufKnsk%3D&uri=http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/09692290.2017.1392336?ai=14n&ui=270qy&af=H

<sup>218</sup>http://el.sagepub.com/wf/click?upn=boQEAfUyaRcisfJ7KT1rYeGHdXNepvRQuX2F29MjfnMw3D2pMr6UigQBVDo9pyJX2g1UFY5oKlri6kpJWHfJhrq6H0WZNCfLJ0jovkH0fxoAag45V1PwdSpSpJStXzSWQ\_
ENAiGhLavE-2F2ubkQeDe0UK3RD-2B1jRCSpCkB2-2F0G33E-2B18KsylvDej0dQh4pF-2B5v8iWJxF2FJV5jbcdYt2kp0pm2b-2FNP736RaL6-2Fnr25P9eiiwCM8CCeuH29gaVX8Reg3jdnk-2FY02en-2FK7Du2FWNH2DyoSytPpGuK0nA0EM7f7qLbmypoRn1F6FxBHuryoGkNM3sNmZQUq2C8aJHD5IcPaVz9QJEbp2FICWQL7wSi6Ot1xFHgVxGGG97SEm-2B9EUq5mEKB18YDUgKFgu0RLYRT6qG8dM-

Dick Bryan, Michael Rafferty, Phillip Toner, and Sally Wright: Financialisation and labour in the Australian commercial construction industry<sup>219</sup>

Mark Westcott and John Murray: Financialisation and inequality in Australia<sup>220</sup>

Guillermo Foladori: Occupational and environmental safety standards in nanotechnology: International Organization for Standardization, Latin America and beyond<sup>221</sup>

Burçak Polat and Antonio Rodríguez Andrés: Trade openness, labour market rigidity and economic growth: A dynamic panel data analysis<sup>222</sup>

### **Books and Book Series**

2B182Qwvc5aqty2HKY6aIr64Rwm-2BAaoVVYyjhW096gG8CHbynFGSLACH-2Bpdt5voYLJahDRM9fZ-2BLT03Swo-2BCyYG0AJyU101GpUUvpMZ614NJuMcTvP1Wwdw0HfnEQLjQ-3D-3D 219http://el.sagepub.com/wf/click?upn=boQEAfUyaRcisfJ7KT1rYeGHdXNepvRQuX-2F29MjfnMw3D2pMr6UigQBVDo9pyJX2g1UFY5oKlri6kpJWHfJhrquREiVCp0IJ8Zrwb7UQ3AYQloeyy9hXcgwojlVg9F1b\_ ENAiGhLavE-2F2ubkQeDe0UK3RD-2B1jRCSpCkB2-2F0G33E-2B18KsylvDej0dQh4pF-2B5v8iWJxF-2FJV5jbcdYt2kp0pm2b-2FNP736RaL6-2Fnr25P9eiiwCM8CCeuH29gaVX8Reg3jdnk-2FY02en-2FK7Du-2FWNH2DyoSytPpGuKOnAOEM7f7qLbmypoRn1F6FxBHuryoGkNM3sNmZQUq2C8aJHD5IcPaVz9QJEbp-2FICWQL7wSi6Ot1xFHgVxGGG97SEm-2B9EUq5mEKpqDy17onYu66E0LD9XJ4XdrUvypQMNJ00G2PPhmSeImd7u-2BmSv1HkcA3A28DCsxae6VSszKHw5kMs85Ar9vttBqWPJP1-2F8e66DkLjaVWgmtCnNy8studR8m36kHGVRULxvEb5kFdjfy1uj6smR7l 220 http://el.sagepub.com/wf/click?upn=boQEAfUyaRcisfJ7KT1rYeGHdXNepvRQuX-2F29MjfnMw3D2pMr6UigQBVDo9pyJX2t0N74NGUHJ1F9mVRwYqUaWHb711m58RdQ1Mv3XNzIyUNTUeHB9ptxEYCSZcNsHGx\_ ENAiGhLavE-2F2ubkQeDe0UK3RD-2B1jRCSpCkB2-2F0G33E-2B18KsylvDej0dQh4pF-2B5v8iWJxF-2FJV5jbcdYt2kp0pm2b-2FNP736RaL6-2Fnr25P9eiiwCM8CCeuH29gaVX8Reg3jdnk-2FY02en-2FK7Du-2FWNH2DyoSytPpGuK0nA0EM7f7qLbmypoRn1F6FxBHuryoGkNM3sNmZQUq2C8aJHD51cPaVz9QJEbp-2FICWQL7wSi6Ot1xFHgVxGGG97SEm-2B9EUq5mEK163t-2BsxjdQPxQVIAFSjgk7-2F6mAiVOceUDBEG1CtGlaXogoeDKq6hFUIpGyZz-2F95mGVJX7cN-2FnATtJCjH30XOb-2BA1nLQyA-2BJr7sVKNwvlpyWnyKKKb4UxLibFDMmCQ1fYfOLbdhDM-2FVOY61JyHgZfLQ-3D-3D 221http://el.sagepub.com/wf/click?upn=boQEAfUyaRcisfJ7KT1rYeGHdXNepvRQuX-2F29MjfnMw3D2pMr6UigQBVDo9pyJX2t0N74NGUHJ1F9mVRwYqUaTneTPLhyPjxhPyGwyzJS1P3CwxG8VRTIhuHTZc0h0Fw\_ ENAiGhLavE-2F2ubkQeDeOUK3RD-2B1jRCSpCkB2-2F0G33E-2B18KsylvDej0dQh4pF-2B5v8iWJxF-2FJV5jbcdYt2kp0pm2b-2FNP736RaL6-2Fnr25P9eiiwCM8CCeuH29gaVX8Reg3jdnk-2FY02en-2FK7Du-2FWNH2DyoSytPpGuK0nA0EM7f7qLbmypoRn1F6FxBHuryoGkNM3sNmZQUq2C8aJHD5IcPaVz9QJEbp-2FICWQL7wSi6Ot1xFHgVxGGG97SEm-2B9EUq5mEK5EFBB24M2w5hMcnSDHK6r2NQeBj1bMhaBFsBj358UeR-2Fiiw8UAkPskUt70Z4AtT3KdGopPhhGbbo8NFeA1gn0Kh919FP-2Ftzdtc3Y3Rma97s4Ax5u8lfFHVzR4jEcn1VJ26u1l0qWHh2m-2F9afU0Jx5Q-3D-3D 2222http://el.sagepub.com/wf/click?upn=boQEAfUyaRcisfJ7KT1rYeGHdXNepvRQuX-2F29MjfnMw3D2pMr6UigQBVDo9pyJX2I6AxCng8fqYibyJSm97q2HqU49CBWqPFaiQOv6Zt9PejKtXbmjvL-2Fg6i9hUB7gog\_ENAiGhLavE-2F2ubkQeDe0UK3RD-2B1jRCSpCkB2-2F0G33E-2B18KsylvDej0dQh4pF-2B5v8iWJxF-2FJV5jbcdYt2kp0pm2b-2FNP736RaL6-2Fnr25P9eiiwCM8CCeuH29gaVX8Reg3jdnk-2 FY 0 2 en - 2 FK 7 Du - 2 FWN H 2 Dy o Syt Pp Gu K On A 0 EM 7 f 7 q L b my po Rn 1 F6 Fx B Hury o Gk NM 3 s Nm Z Q U q 2 C 8 a J H D 5 I c Pa V z 9 Q J E b p - 4 C M S A2FICWQL7wSi6Ot1xFHgVxGGG97SEm-2B9EUq5mEKhm9wSTAgmZAgYka5fhoggyrHz-2BdUqFyqaqMN1TMtqZ8taEVUKLtaJfpWccf8qohdvY6EEe8EIgQ8ArTB5Bd7gwqIEMfsZQn2kbTkocXSbR7TYky32ZTf1F1frQV7yS-2BeYzQHR-2Bv39g2MaxcGvQmtuw-3D-3D

### The Essential Guide to Critical Development Studies

Edited by Henry Veltmeyer and Paul Bowles, — 2017, Routledge

In recent years, much mainstream development discourse has sought to co-opt and neutralize key concepts relating to empowerment, participation, gender, sustainability and inclusivity in order to serve a market-driven, neoliberal agenda. Critical development studies now play a crucial role in combatting this by analyzing the systemic changes needed to transform the current world to one where economic and social justice and environmental integrity prevail.

The Essential Guide to Critical Development Studies takes as its starting point the multiple crises – economic, political, social and environmental – of the dominant current global capitalist system. The chapters collectively document and analyze these crises and the need to find alternatives to the system(s) that generate them. To do so, analyses of class, gender and empire are placed at the centre of discussion, in contrast to markets, liberalization and convergence, which characterize mainstream development discourse.

Each contributor supplements their overview with a guide to the critical development studies literature on the topic, thereby providing scholars and students not only with a precis of the key issues, but also a signpost to further readings.

This is an important resource for academics, researchers, policymakers and professionals in the areas of development studies, political science, sociology, economics, gender studies, history, anthropology, agrarian studies, international relations and international political economy.

Link to the book is available  $here^{223}$ .

# Facing the Planetary: Entangled Humanism and the Politics of Swarming

By William E. Connolly — 2017, Combined Academic Press

In Facing the Planetary William E. Connolly expands his influential work on the politics of pluralization, capitalism, fragility, and secularism to address the complexities of climate change and to complicate notions of the Anthropocene. Focusing on planetary processes—including the ocean conveyor, glacier flows, tectonic plates, and species evolution—he combines a critical understanding of capitalism with an appreciation of how such nonhuman systems periodically change on their own. Drawing upon scientists and

<sup>223</sup>http://www.routledge.com/The-Essential-Guide-to-Critical-Development-Studies/ Veltmeyer-Bowles/p/book/9781138049970

intellectuals such as Lynn Margulis, Michael Benton, Alfred North Whitehead, Anna Tsing, Mahatma Gandhi, Wangari Maathai, Pope Francis, Bruno Latour, and Naomi Klein, Connolly focuses on the gap between those regions creating the most climate change and those suffering most from it. He addresses the creative potential of a "politics of swarming" by which people in different regions and social positions coalesce to reshape dominant priorities. He also explores how those displaying spiritual affinities across differences in creed can energize a militant assemblage that is already underway.

Link to the book can be found here  $^{224}$ .

## Financial Underpinnings of Europe's Financial Crisis: Liberalization, Integration, and Asymmetric State Power

By Nina Eichacker — 2017, Edward Elgar

This book analyzes how financial liberalization affected the development of the financial crisis in Europe, with particular attention given to the ways in which power asymmetries within Western Europe facilitated financial liberalization and distributed the costs and gains from it. The author combines institutional narrative analysis with empirical surveys and econometrics, as well as country-level studies of financial liberalization and its consequences before and after the 2008 Global Financial Crisis.

Author Nina Eichacker charts institutional liberalization and privatization of European finance from the 1960s onward and presents a survey of descriptive statistics that show how different financial stability, financial flow and macroeconomic variables have changed in Western Europe since the early 1980s, generally increasing financial and economic instability. It also demonstrates the change in securitization, and European banks' tendencies to hold securitized assets on their balance sheets. It creates a framework for understanding the power dynamics between national, industrial, and class interests in Western Europe that promoted secular financial liberalization as well as the institutional design of the EMU that mandated financial liberalization. Finally, it examines the process of financial liberalization in detail in three states, Iceland, Ireland, and Germany.

Link to the book is available here  $^{225}$ .

#### **Global Labour Studies**

By Marcus Taylor and Sébastien Rioux — 2017, Polity Books

<sup>224</sup> https://www.combinedacademic.co.uk/facing-the-planetary

<sup>225</sup>http://www.e-elgar.com/shop/financial-underpinnings-of-europe-s-financial-crisis

From the rise of fully automated factories to the creation of new migrant work forces, the world of work, employment and production is rapidly changing. By reshaping the global distribution of wealth, jobs and opportunities, these processes are unleashing profound social and environmental tensions, and new political movements. As a means to address these crucial themes, *Global Labour Studies* elaborates an innovative interdisciplinary framework that builds upon the concepts of power, networks, space and livelihoods. This approach is deployed to explore core topics including global production networks, labour market dynamics, formal and informal sectors, migrationand forced labour, agriculture and environment, corporate social responsibility and new labour organizations.

Written in a lively and engaging format that draws upon a diverse range of illustrative case studies, the book provides the reader with an accessible repertoire of analytical tools and offers an essential guide to the field. This makes it a uniquely rich text for undergraduate courses on global labour issues across the fields of geography, politics, sociology, labour studies and international development.

Link to the book can be found  $here^{226}$ .

# Marx and Social Justice: Ethics and Natural Law in the Critique of Political Economy

By George E. McCarthy — 2017, Brill

In Marx and Social Justice, George E. McCarthy presents a detailed and comprehensive overview of the ethical, political, and economic foundations of Marx's theory of social justice in his early and later writings. What is distinctive about Marx's theory is that he rejects the views of justice in liberalism and reform socialism based on legal rights and fair distribution by balancing ancient Greek philosophy with nineteenth-century political economy. Relying on Aristotle's definition of social justice grounded in ethics and politics, virtue and democracy, Marx applies it to a broader range of issues, including workers' control and creativity, producer associations, human rights and human needs, fairness and reciprocity in exchange, wealth distribution, political emancipation, economic and ecological crises, and economic democracy. Each chapter in the book represents a different aspect of social justice. Unlike Locke and Hegel, Marx is able to integrate natural law and natural rights, as he constructs a classical vision of self-government 'of the people, by the people'.

Link to the book can be found  $here^{227}$ .

<sup>226</sup>http://politybooks.com/bookdetail/?isbn=9781509504060

<sup>227</sup>http://www.brill.com/products/book/marx-and-social-justice

# Marx's Theory of the Genesis of Money: How, Why, and Through What is a Commodity Money?

By Samezō Kuruma. Translated and edited by Michael Schauerte — 2017, Brill

In this volume, Marx's Theory of the Genesis of Money. How, Why, and Through What is a Commodity Money?, the first of the author's works to be translated into English, Samezō Kuruma examines the different angles from which Marx analyses the commodity and money in the first two chapters of Capital, Volume I. Kuruma carefully explains each of the theoretical questions raised by Marx, particularly the theory of the value-form, which unravels the mystery surrounding money. The theoretical knowledge Marx gains from his analysis of the commodity is the linchpin of Capital, but he recognises that this presents the reader with the 'greatest difficulty' – just as 'beginnings are always difficult in all sciences'. Kuruma helps to ease this difficulty by making the reader clearly aware of how and why Marx poses his theoretical questions.

Link to the book can be found  $here^{228}$ .

# Taken for a Ride: Grounding Neoliberalism, Precarious Labour, and Public Transport in an African Metropolis

By Matteo Rizzo — 2017, Oxford University Press

How does public transport work in an African city under neoliberalism? Who owns what in it? Who has the power to influence its shape and changes in it over time? What does it mean to be a precarious and informal worker in the private minibuses that provide public transport in Dar es Salaam? These are the main questions that inform this in-depth case study of Dar es Salaam's public transport system over more than forty years.

The growth of cities and informal economies are two central manifestations of globalization in the developing world. Taken for a Ride addresses both, drawing on long-term fieldwork in Dar es Salaam (Tanzania) and charting its public transport system's journey from public to private provision. This new addition to the Critical Frontiers of Theory, Research and Practice in International Development Studies series investigates this shift alongside the increasing deregulation of the sector and the resulting chaotic modality of public transport. It reviews state attempts to regain control over public transport and documents how informal wage relations prevailed in the sector. The changing political attitude of workers towards employers and the state is investigated: from an initial incapacity to respond to exploitation, to the political organisation and unionisation which

<sup>228</sup> http://www.brill.com/products/book/marxs-theory-genesis-money

won workers concessions on labour rights. A longitudinal study of workers throws light on patterns of occupational mobility in the sector, and the political and economic interests that shaped the introduction of Bus Rapid Transit in Dar es Salaam, and local resistance to it are analysed.

Taken for a Ride reveals the political economy of public transport, exposing the limitations of market fundamentalist and post-colonial scholarship on economic informality, the urban experience in developing countries, and the failure to locate the agency of the urban poor within their economic and political structures. It is both a contribution and a call for the contextualised study of 'actually existing neoliberalism'.

Link to the book is available here  $^{229}$ .

## The Moral Economists: Tawney, Polanyi, Thompson and the Critique of Capitalism

By Tim Rogan — 2017, Princeton University Press

What's wrong with capitalism? Answers to that question today focus on material inequality. Led by economists and conducted in utilitarian terms, the critique of capitalism in the twenty-first century is primarily concerned with disparities in income and wealth. It was not always so. The Moral Economists reconstructs another critical tradition, developed across the twentieth century in Britain, in which material deprivation was less important than moral or spiritual desolation.

Tim Rogan focuses on three of the twentieth century's most influential critics of capitalism—R. H. Tawney, Karl Polanyi, and E. P. Thompson. Making arguments about the relationships between economics and ethics in modernity, their works commanded wide readerships, shaped research agendas, and influenced public opinion. Rejecting the social philosophy of laissez-faire but fearing authoritarianism, these writers sought out forms of social solidarity closer than individualism admitted but freer than collectivism allowed. They discovered such solidarities while teaching economics, history, and literature to workers in the north of England and elsewhere. They wrote histories of capitalism to make these solidarities articulate. They used makeshift languages of "tradition" and "custom" to describe them until Thompson patented the idea of the "moral economy." Their program began as a way of theorizing everything economics left out, but in challenging utilitarian orthodoxy in economics from the outside, they anticipated the work of later innovators inside economics.

Examining the moral cornerstones of a twentieth-century critique of capitalism, The Moral Economists explains why this critique fell into disuse, and how it might be refor-

<sup>229</sup> https://global.oup.com/academic/product/taken-for-a-ride-9780198794240?cc=at&lang=en&

mulated for the twenty-first century.

Link to the book is available  $here^{230}$ .

## Who's Afraid of John Maynard Keynes? Challenging Economic Governance in an Age of Growing Inequality

By Paul Davidson — 2017, Palgrave Macmillan

This is a book with many benefits. Davidson explains the importance of the market economy, and unveils how and why global financial crises occur when the liquidity of financial assets traded in the market, suddenly collapse.

70 years after Keynes' death, in another era of financial crisis and economic slump, Keynes' ideas have made a comeback within economic circles. Yet these ideas are not represented in contemporary government policy decisions. This book explains why Keynes' ideas need to be used by political parties in order to restore global prosperity and close the gap between income and wealth inequality.

This book will is essential reading for researchers, practitioners, students and the wider public interested in an economic understanding of today's global economic problems.

Link to the book can be found  $here^{231}$ .

#### Worst-Case Economics: Extreme Events in Climate and Finance

By Frank Ackerman — 2017, Anthem Press

Worst-case scenarios are all too real, and all too common. The financial crisis of 2008 was not the first or the last to destroy jobs, homeownership and the savings of millions of people. Hurricanes clobber communities from New York to Bangladesh. How bad will the next catastrophe be, and how soon will it happen?

Climate and financial crises are serious events, requiring vigorous responses. Yet public policy is trapped in an obsolete framework, with a simplistic focus on average or likely outcomes rather than dangerous extremes. What would it take to create better analyses of extreme events in climate and finance, and an appropriate policy framework for worst-case risks? 'Worst-Case Economics: Extreme Events in Climate and Finance' offers accessible and surprising answers to these crucial questions.

<sup>231</sup>https://www.palgrave.com/de/book/9783319645032

<sup>230</sup> https://press.princeton.edu/titles/11182.html

## Heterodox Graduate Programs, Scholarships and Grants

## Doctoral fellowship "Historical Studies on Economic Knowledge in Socialism" at Université du Québec à Montréal

This doctoral fellowship offers the opportunity to dedicate a part of your PhD thesis (one article or chapter) to the research theme "historical studies on economic knowledge in socialism" as funded by the Social Science and Humanities Research Council of Canada (SSHRC). The scholarship will cover the living costs for 10 months (ca. 1800 CAD per month). The candidate is expected to be in Montréal, where she or he is provided office space. Candidates will profit from academic environments both at the *Centre interuniversitaire de recherche sur la science et la technologie* (CIRST<sup>233</sup>) and at the economics department<sup>234</sup>. The research will be supervised by Till Düppe; an arrangement with the home university regarding co-supervision is desirable. The starting date is as soon as possible but no later than September 2018. Applications should include a description of the entire PhD project, and its relation to the mentioned research project, a CV, a research plan of about 1500 words, and one recommendation letter. Knowledge of economics and French as well as experience with archival research is preferred but not required.

Please send your application to Till Düppe (duppe.till@uqam.ca<sup>235</sup>).

Deadline: January 2, 2018.

For more information on the project, click here<sup>236</sup>.

# Fellowships at the Center for the History of Political Economy at Duke University

The Center for the History of Political Economy at Duke University is now accepting Fellowship Applications for the 2018-2019 academic year.

 $<sup>\</sup>overline{^{232}}$ http://www.anthempress.com/worst-case-economics

<sup>233</sup>http://www.cirst.uqam.ca/

<sup>234</sup>http://economie.esg.uqam.ca/

 $<sup>\</sup>begin{smallmatrix}235\\\text{mailto:duppe.till@uqam.ca}\end{smallmatrix}$ 

<sup>236</sup>https://sites.google.com/site/tilldueppe/historical-studies-on-economic-knowledge-insocialism

For a complete description of the Fellowship Program and how to apply, please visit the Center website  $^{237}$ .

For full consideration, applicants should have their completed applications in by January 5, 2018.

### **Newsletters**

### Binzagr Institute for Sustainable Prosperity

Link to the latest issue of the Newsletter can be found  $here^{238}$ .

### **Economic Sociology Newsletter**

Link to the latest issue of the Newsletter can be found  $here^{239}$ .

## **Calls for Support**

### Mint Magazine: Institutional Subscription

In a past NL issue  $^{240}$  we introduced a new economic magazine called "The Mint", which is now available for institutional subscription.

#### Description

The Mint Magazine is the home of fresh thinking in economics. We have opinion, analysis, and interviews as well as humour. We feature leading innovative thinkers on the economy from Nobel Prize winners to cutting edge investors featuring thinking that draws from social science, history and art as well as hard won experience. We include perspectives from around the world.

This can contribute to student learning by:

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>237</sup>http://hope.econ.duke.edu/fellowships

 $<sup>^{238} {\</sup>tt https://us9.campaign-archive.com/?u=83e3e436e1729a8ada363869b\&id=2c7f05a41e1} \\$ 

 $<sup>^{239} \</sup>verb|http://econsoc.mpifg.de/newsletter_current.asp|$ 

<sup>240</sup> http://www.heterodoxnews.com/n/htn212.html#art-17592186069206

- linking economics to real world examples in different businesses and countries;
- encouraging critical thinking by providing different perspectives on economic methodology;
- providing insights into the thought processes of leading innovative economists;
- keeping students abreast of the latest developments in economic thinking.

The high spec institutional subscription package includes:

- Fully searchable access to an archive of back issues, as well as each new issue.
- Unlimited IP authenticated access for all users, so there is no requirement to login with username and password.
- Seamless, cross platform access with web, iOS and Android compatibility.
- Remote access for registered users off site.
- New Issue notifications to the administrator account.
- Statistical reporting provided in the administrator account.
- Comprehensive and prompt technical support.

See here<sup>241</sup> for all the details you can pass to your library with a request to subscribe.

58

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>241</sup>https://www.themintmagazine.com/institutions